CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

An ARN Company

Rand W. Smith
Vice President of Finence

April 28, 1995

Feder e

Mr. Dale Mailhot, Chief

Bureau of Revenue Requirements
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Mailhot:
Enclosed please find an original and three copies our 1994 calendar year report

on Form No. 2, as of December 31, 1994, as well as one copy of NUI Corporation’s
Annual Report and 10-K Form to Stockholders for 1994.

Very truly yours,

A

RWS/rt

Encl.

MIAM! DIVISION: B85S E 25TH STREET « HIALEAH, FL 33013-3490 « 305-801-8710 = FAX 205-881-7112
BREVARD DIVISION: 4180 SOUTH U.8. 1 » ROCKLEDGE, FL 32855-5308 « 407-838-4844 «» FAX 407-833-8733
TREASURE COAST DIVISION: 1323 NW BT LUCIE WEST BOULEVARD « PORT BT LUCIE, FL 34888 » 407-871-2551 » FAX 407-871-2044



SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

City Gas Company of Florida >
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above—
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 199 4 to December 31, 199 4, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

4/28/95 O.,_Q S(_)
Signature 25

Date

Rand W. Smith Vice President of Finance
Name Title




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1994

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
955 East 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Titie of Contact Person
Rand W. Smith Vice President of Finance

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Same as item 4

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) & An Original
(305)691-8710, Ext. 150 @ O A Resubmission 12/31/94
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all staternents of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comrect statement of the business und affairs
of the above named respondent in respect 1o each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including
December 31 of the ysar of the ~<port. :

01 Name 02 Title
Rand/'W. S "—\ Vice President of Finance
03 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
o d 04/28/95
Title 18, U it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any faise,
fictitious or fraudulent as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms *‘none,” *'not applicable,’’ or “NA," for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are “'none,”
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported “‘not applicabie,”’ or “NA."
Title of Schedule FF',:';.":? P:’;':’d Remarks
(a) (b) (c' (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SNl oIlON - . R e 101 . Ed. 12-87
Control Over ResSpondent . . .. ...........c.coouumeeinennnnennnnnns 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .......................... 103 Ed. 12-87 N/A
R A LS S 104 Ed. 12-87
BT R I S5 e e Rl TR el e I SN 105 Ed. “2-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers . ............................ 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year ............................. 108-109 | Ed. 12-87

T e 110-113 | Rev. 12-83
Statement of Income forthe Year ............................... 114-117 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Eamings forthe Year ...................... 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
Statementof Cash Flows .............. ... .........ccc'c'i'uuin. 120-121 | Rev. 12-93
Motes to Financial Statements . ..................0coir o 122-123 Ed. 12-88

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion . .......................co0iinnnnn 200-201 Ed. 12-89
T e e B o S S 204-209 Ed. 1289
GasPlant Leased 0 Others . .. ...............covuuuninnnnnns 213 Ed. 12-88 N/A
GasPlantHeldfor Future Use .. .........................c0ou.... 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Production Properties Held for Future Use . ....................... 215 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Construction Work in Progress—Gee . ........................... 216 Ed. 12-87
Overheads—Gas .................. ........c0c00u.. 217 Ed. 12-87 N/A
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . ........... 218 Ed. 1288
WWVWdGﬂuwym .......... 219 Ed. 12-87
.................................................. 220 Ed. 1287 N/A
Nonulty ............................................ 221 Ed. 12-8C N/A
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of Non:tility
el S T MO o e 221 Ed. 12-87
LT RO e et e s S et S e N 222.223 | Ed. 12-86 None
Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............................ 224-225 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements .................... 226-227 | Ed. 12.88 None
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Celiveries or Commission Certification 229 Ed. 12-87 None
e e B R e R LA 230 Ed. 1288
Extraordinary Property LOSSeS .........................cc0vnunn.. Ed. 12-88 N/A
Unrecovered Plant and T T R e et 230 Ed. 1288 N/A
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ..................... 231 - | Ed. 1283 N/A
Other T e s T R s S L ST Sl 232 - | New 1283 N/A
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . . .........................00uuus 233 Ed. 1289
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ................ 234.235 | Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
Tl T A e e S e S e S At 250-251 Ed. 12-89 None
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
MMMMNIWMMWM.. 252 Ed.12-86 None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 2



--------------------------------------------------

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
C]_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
H (Natural Company) (Contin:
Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. v Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Oy Rl R L i it e e 253 Ed. 12-88
Discount on CaplE SI00K. . . . .. ....c.ovinirriianneaercnssanans 254 Ed. 12-86 None
Bl i e R e e R 254 Ed. 12-86 None
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired
T TR R e T e S e 255 Ed. 12-86
R T S T L 256-257 | Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt . .. | 258259 |Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. .................. 260 Ed. 12-86 None
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for
T O T il i oo s issnsnnennsint g 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .... ........... 262-263 | Ed. 1288
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment TaxCredits . . ................... 268-267 | Ed. 1289
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities . .................... 268 Ed. 12-88
L B L e LR S G S S ST 269 Ed. 1288
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements . . ............ 270-271 |Ed. 1289 None -
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property 272273 |Ed. 1289 None
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes—Other Property ... .......... 274-275 |Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other ...................... 276-277 | Ed. 1283
Other Regulatory Liabilities . . . . .................................. 278 New 12-83|
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
GasOperating Revenues .............................c0couvnns 300-301 | Ed. 1280
Distribution Type Sales by States . .............................. 302-303 | Ed. 1288 N/A
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 1288 N/A
Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System
Industrial Customers ............... R Al e e 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industriai Sales of Natural Gas ................ 306-309 | Ed. 1289 None
Sales for Resalo—Nature! Gas.....................0000nunnnnn. 310311 | Ed. 1288 N/A
Revenue from Transportaiion of Gas of Others—Natural Gas . ........ 312313 . 1283 N/A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas ..................... 315 Ed. 12-88 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others ... ............... 315 Ed. 1288 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320325 |Ed. 1289
Number of Gas Department Employees . ......................... 328 Ed. 1288
Exploration and Developmeni Expenses .. ........................ 328 Ed. 1287 N/A
Abandoned Leases ........................cciiiiiiiiiiiniinan, 326 Ed. 1287 N/A
s ey P R e e R e 327 Ed. 1289
Exchange Gas Transactions . . . ... ..................c00uvnnnnnnn. 328330 |Rev. 12-88 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit . .......................... 33 Ed. 1288
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others . ................. 332333 |Ed. 1288 N/A
OtherGas Supply Expenses. . . .......................c00vvnnn.. 334 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Miscellansous General Expenses—Gas. .. ........................ 335 Ed. 12-88
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant. ............. 336338 | Ed. 1288
income from Utility Plant Leasedto Others. . ...................... 339 Ed. 12-88 None

Ed. 12-86

Page 3




This Heport Is.
(1) E] An Original

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

wale Vi Nepuil

Toal Ui NEpPUIL

Dec. 31, 1994

O No annual report t0 stockholders is prepared.

Refererce
Title of Schedule e e Remarks
(a) (®) (c) (d)
COMMON SECTION P
Commission EXpenses . .. ................cc000c0e 2ans 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Development and Demonstration Activities ............... 352-353 | Ed. 12-89 None
Distribution of Salaries and Wages .............................. 354355 | Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage . . ....................... 500-501 | Ed. 12-89 None
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves . ..................... 503 - | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable
ISR o R S S I G 504-505 | Ed. 1288 N/A
Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics . .................. 506 Ed. 1288 N/A
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas . ........ .... ....... 507 Ed. 12-88 N/A
COMPrESSOr SRHOMS . . . ... ...oovuerereneneeeeneeenennnannnn. 508-509 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
R R 510 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Fiold and SIOraQe LINeS . ...............civunennnennnnnn . s 511 Ed. 1287 N/A
5300 SIOMIOP PUIBIIE . -t 5o winonc s sisenenossnsiannsosansas 512513 | Ed. 1291 N/A
SRR s 2 e e I 514 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations .. .......................c.... 516517 | Ed. 1286 None
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . . . ......................... 518 Ed. 12-88
Auxiliary Peaking Facllities . . . . ................................. 519 Ed. 1288 None
GasAccount—Natwral G88...................covviinniennnnnnn. 520521 | Ed. 1291 |
I B B s s vv o assscocninnsacocessssosseaianns 52 Ed. 1286
T i e S R e A 551 : None
Stockhoiders’ Reports (check appropriste box) . .. .................. —
O Four copies will be submittec.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
iai (Mo. Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida [(!) @ An Original
4 CJ A Resubmission Dac. 31, 1994

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and titie of officer having custody of the general corporate books of acccunt and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
Rand W. Smith, Vice President of Finance

955 East 25 Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
It incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.
State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas.

5. Mmmnmmmmwﬂmﬁwwmmmmmm

q the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?
(1)Evu...mmmmnmwnam»muMminmwowz
(2) & No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101



Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report |s:
(1) & An Original
[ A Resubmission

Dec. 31. 19 94

OVER RESPONDENT

_ 1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-

corporation or organization,
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or contral to the main parent company or

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or benei:cmnes.
for whom trust wzs maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this

organization. Hf control was held by a trustee(s), state report are compatible.

City Gas Company of Florida is the Florida Division of NUI Corporation of
Bedminster, New Jersey (NUI-NYSE).

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 102




Name of Respondent

_ | This Report Is:
City Gas Company of Florida

(1) & An Original
CJ_A Resubmission
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlied directly or in-
directly by at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details}
in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was heid, haming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised bythe inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
t'ag who together have control within the meaning of
tne definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

party.

Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Pares o e
(a) (b) (c) @)
N/A
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 103




Name of Respondent Thilnopo_dikz

City Gas Company of Florida . |(1) g An Original
(2) O A Resubmission
OFFICERS

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex-
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “execu-
tive officer’’ of a respondent includes its president, secretary,
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-
making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-
stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

i Title Name of Officer sl
(a) ®) (c)

1 | President and CEO Jack Langer ‘ 220,000
2 | Executive Vice President Alice Harris 150,531
3 | Senior Vice President David Langer 80,500
4 | Vice President of Finance Rand W. Smith 107,500
5 Vice President of Accounting J. A. Wutzler 76,970
6| Vice President of Operations Richard Wall 72,585
7

8
9

15

1i

12

13

14

15

16

A7

18

19

20

21

g-tss:szassaﬁsnesauuaswms

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 104



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) FAT
A L&_L_

. Report below the information called for conceming
-&m«n&mmmmumm an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-
during the year. include in column (a), abbreviated tities tee by a double asterisk.

of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by

1

Directors e
Name (and Titie) of D:-actor Principal Business Address Mestings g
- ®) (c) (d)
John Kean, Sr. NUI Corporation 4 -0-
"Chaipman and Chief Executive Officer 550 Route 202-206
Bedminster, NJ 07921
John Kean, Jr. _ NUI Corporation 4 -0-
President and Chief Operating Officer 550 Route 202-206
Rar v e 1ot f Bedminster, NJ 07921
Robert P. Kenney .+ | " Elizabethtown Gas Company 4 XD
President and Chief Executive Officer One Elizabethtown Plaza
; : Union, NJ 07083
Jack Langer City Gas Company of Florida 4 -0-
President and Chief Executive Officer 955 E. 25th Street
et J Hialeah, FL 33013
David Langer City Gas Company of Florida 4 -0-
Senior Vice President 4180 South U.S. 1
Rockledge, FL 32955
William H. Allen, Jr. ; Intercontinental Bank 3 | 8165
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 200 S.E. Ist Street
Miami, FL 33131 S
Peter Bermont Smith Barney 3 1 $1,650
Senior Vice President 1 S.E. 3rd Avenue, Suite 3100 ; }
Miami, FL 33131

'FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 1288) - Page 105



This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) — A Resubmissioa
SECURITY H ERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voting rights anc ()
mamwm.ummmmmm givoothcrimponlntputiwllrs{dlwlnconco_rnmgthovmmg
ingofﬂnﬂockboouorcompihﬁonotiMMmMm righuofwﬁ»ucurity.Stm%cthuvoﬁngngmmmual
of the responde.t, prior 1o the end of the year, had the or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.
higHhest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. It any class or issue of security has any specia!
numdmmmhmmmmmhtlom privileges in the election.of directors, trustees or managers,
on that date if a meeting were then in order. if any such orinmodmnmﬁnntionofoorpomlacﬁonbymymmhod.
holdorhddinlrw.gtninlfowmethokmnmmculan explain briefly in a footnote. _
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
Principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust, If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the vear for
stock book was not closed or a list of stockhoiders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
compiled within moy.irprbrtomomdofthoyen.orif mam«mmwmmm.wwmg
mmmmd-uumm prices, expiration dates, and c:her material information
mmammmwmmm. mnmdmwﬂ.m,amw
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to be pur-
m.mmomummnymmmom Mbywdﬁeu.dw.mwnpany,oymy
mmmm.mmmmmm.smmm dmmmgmmﬂwmu.MMctbnmmp-
umn(a)mcﬁﬁuddnwtmﬂminuudodinm plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
'mzdlgomfm- tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general

¢ mmmmmmmm, Fublic where the options, warrants, or rights were issuad on
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances a prorata basis. :

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31. 1994

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
"0ok prior 1o end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeti1 orior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Mot | Name (Titte) and Address of Security

Holder  Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) 2 b) c) (d) (e)

4_| TOTAL votes of all 38curities

5 | TOTAL number of

6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
listed below 2

n CitLv Gas Company of Florida is a division of
NUI| Corporation (NYSE).

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 106



Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

_ Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

tuwlﬁngﬂommmdwmmm-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. [ any notes appeariny in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of aliocations and apportionments from those used

in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

8. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

OTHER UTILITY .

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

H

Same as collhmns

~ (c) & (d)

i@~ AN -

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 115




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

[This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

ME FOR THE YEAR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Ultility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above. . !

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unumo’
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made 1o
the utility's customers or which may result in a material
rcfundtoﬂ&euﬂlitywihrupec‘topowcrorgnpur-
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingancy relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the mayor factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
ormrmnnpnidwiﬂ\mwpowumgu
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No.
(@) m)
s UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
g 300-301
3
4 40,772,3 42,158,454
5 320-325 1,438,016 .| 1,293,075
| 8 336338 | 5,517,158 | 4,724,571
7 336-338 . 4,228 2,472
8. 336-338 379,327 715,053
)
581,880
10 - 32,880 3%,050
11 <
/43 ] an Incoms 262-263 | 1.6 3 ' 1,554,691
14 B4 ! 262-286: (1,537,363 311,045
(15 ' _262-26: (270,348) 37,851 |
(16 | on for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1 234 218,128 708,261
17 8) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234
(18 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - 411.4 __268 (8,524) (11,951)
19 Less) Gains from Disg Jtility Plant (411
_m_ 4 from Disp. D Litility Plan ( ]
[ 21 pss) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411
(22 | om_Disposition of Aliowances (411.9)
23 'OTAL Utility Operating Exp
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 49,418,804 | 51,527,572
24 Nuu% (Enter Total of
line 2 23) (Carry forward to page 117,
line 25) 1,584,517 | 3,815,538
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 114



Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

.| Dec. 31, 1994

. COMPARATIVE ET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Ref. Balance at Balance
. Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year Encuv:r
@ - ) fe) (@)
46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) s 0
48 | Accumulated D d Investment Tax C (258) 268-267 | 2.835.694 1,643,191
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utilt 2
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253 269 (1,226,194) (187,096)
51_| Other Reguiatory Liabilities (2 N 278 1,547,029
52 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt 257 260
53 | Acc De' .IE.: .277 | 20,368,122 19,967,765
_%_ 0 deterred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53 —| 21,977,622 | 22,970,889
:LM 191,575 503,534
57
58
59
80
81
é _
£a
g | TOTAL Liabilites and Other Credits (Enter Total of nes 14, : :
22. 30, 45 and 54) % 0% 122,823,877 | 138,240,096
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o TZOMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line | Re. Balance at Balence at
No. | Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(@) ®) ) ()
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commen Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 | Praterrea atock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed 205 252
5 | Stock Liabitity for Conversion (203, 206) 252
8 | Premium on Stock (20 252
7 _| Other Paic-in 18 - 253 30,273,199 30,273,200
8 | Instaliments Received Stock 252
9 | (Less) Discount on 254
10 | (Less) Cap: : %‘
11_| Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 21 : . 118119 | 21,896,795 | 16,524,799
12 1V Undistributed Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) : Unearned - 250-251 &
14 | TOTAL lines 2 thru 13] — 52,169,99 | 45,580,745
15
16 256-257 | 11,607,000 | 15,118,570
17 256-257
(18 256-257
19 256-257 I, 185,580
| 20 |_256-256
(21 258259 37%,%93
[ 22 | —
23
%. o 110,157
26 =
(27 s
[ 2E —
(25 =
30
110,157
a
32 — 23,900,000 | 40,637,904
23 — 4,761,146 3,319,227
.34 — 0
[ 35 | = 125,933 931,980
38 - 5,461,885 5,535,460
37 262-263 133,964 (742,528)
.g. = 469,023 1,255,902
| 40 -
41 o
42 — 956,696 653,366
| 43 | 268 869,039 1,524,321
a e ot oG - e
45 mncummmmmmruamumm 36,677,686 | 53,145,114
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

‘ Ret. Balance at
t;? Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year Ean::h:fc ;:a‘r
@ () c

; e N T
54_| Unamortized Debt Expense (181) — 134,114 272,677
55_| Extraordinary Property Losses (162.1) 230

56_} Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230

57_| Other Reguiatory Assets (182.3) 232

56 | Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183) =

59 | Prelim. Sur. and invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231

60 _| Clearing Accounts {184) = 4,630

81_| Temporary Faciities (185) =

62_| Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 4,843,752 | 5,397,548
63 _| Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PR. (187) -

64 _| Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
65 | Unamortized Loss cn Reacquired Deht (189) -

66 | Accumuiated Deferred income Taxes 234-225 1,684,245 1,547,029
87 (191) 3
65 | TOTAL Debits of lines 54 thru 67) 7.217.254 |
69 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Tota/ of lines 10, 11,
12, 22, 52, and 68) ' 122,823,877 |138,240,096

T IR
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This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
: Ret.
Lh::. Titie of Account Page No. Boggl.:nn: :f.;'ur EB':’Il:'c;
3 (a) (b) (7
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | utility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 | 152,133,532 | 171,856,424
3 | Construction Work in (107) 200-201 5.134,05 1 3 773,845
4 | TOTAL Plant Total of lines 2 and 3) 157,267,586 | 175,630,260
5_| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 54,639,639
6 | Net Plant Total ¢* fine 4 less 5) - 120,990,630
7_| Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) -
8 Accum. Prov. for Amort. ~¢ Mucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) -—
9 | Net Nuciear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 Jess 8) — ;
10_| Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) e 107,060,263 | 120,990,630
1 Plant 11 122-123 |
12 | Gas (117) 220 ]
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 121 221 0
15 Accum. Prov. for . and Amort. (1 221 0 i
16_| investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 |
17 in 23.1 % 224-225 |
18 Cost of 123.1, See Footnote 224, line 42 -
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances i
[ 20 | Other investments (124) 223,229
| 21_| Special Funds (125-128) - 15.415
22 | TOTAL Other Property and investments (Total of lines 14-17, 19-21) — 11,533 15,415
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
| 24 | Cash (131) — 400,926 1,233,022
| 25 | Special Deposits (132-134) o R
28 Funds — 21,655 21,655
| 27_| Temporary Cash investments (136) 222.223
[ 28 | Notes Receivable (141) — 69,216 34,565
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) = 5,760,318 | 5.012,086]
30 | Other — 448,594 293,349
31 . for (144) — 114,302 141,694
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) —.
33_| Accounts Receivable from 1 e 15,622 1,205,966
| 34 | Fuel Stock (151) -— (4,016) (880
| 35 | Fusl Stock Expensss Undistributed (152) —
38 _| Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) e
37_| Plant Materiais and Operating Suppiies (154) . s 88,923 138,623
| 38 | Merchandise (155) s 437,095 313,546
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) i
40 ateriats o
41 | Allowances 1 —
42 | (Lees) Noncurrent Portion of Allowsnces =
43 | Stores — (4,591)
44 = (164.1) 220
[ 45 | Held for 164.2-1 220
|46 | Prepayments (165) 230 1,172,870
47_| Advances for Gas (166-167) 229
| 48 | interest and Dividends Receivable (171) — 0
49 | Rents Receivable (172) =
S0_| Accrued Utility Revenues (173) o i)
[ 51| Misceliansous Current and Accrued Assets (174) =
g wm.mmmug.mamumm -— 9,085,340 10 6
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

.

City Gas, which had been merged into Elizabethtown Gas Company in 1988, continues to
operate as an operating division of NUI Corporation.

Effective April 1, 1996, the City Gas operating division and the Penn & Southern operating
divisions were brought together under common management as the NUI Southern Division.

3 None.
4 None.
5. None.
6 None.
7 City Gas, as an operating division of NUI Corporation, operates under the NUI Corporation

Certificate of Incorporation, amended and restated as of March 12, 1991, and the NUI Corparation
By-Laws, amended and restated as of March 12, 1991.

8. Not applicable.

9. In August 1994, the Company discovered that three City Gas employees had, over a period of
approximately two years, colluded to defraud City Gas in conjunction with its purchase of certain
computer equipment and related services. These employees have been discharged and the Company
has reported this matter to the appropriate authorities and has instituted civil suit against these
employees for restitution.

10. Not applicable.

11. City Gas’ instituted a permanent rate change effective on gas bills for meter readings made on
or after December 29, 1994. The change was made pursuant to PSC Order No. PSC-94-1570-FOF-GU
issued on December 19, 1994 in Docket No. 940276-GU. This rate change was designed to increase
annual revenues by $1,566,657 and it affected all rate classes. Pursuant to the order, City Gas’ leased
appliance program was removed from the operations of the Company that are within the jurisdiction
of the PSC to regulate. As a result, the lease rates for appliances are no longer subject to PSC
regulation.

The permanent rate change included an interim rate change designed to increase annual revenue
by $260,179 which the PSC had approved in July 1994,

12. The Annual Report of NUI Corporation to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on Form
10-K for the Year Ended September 30, 1994 and the NUI Corporation Annual Report to Shareholders
for Fiscal 1994 are included with this report.
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Name of Hesponaent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) & An Original
2) A Resubmission _
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31. 1994

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “none" or "'not applicable’ where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given herefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Ghemdmmmmimm
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-

sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholids for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must aiso state major n.c v continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases. development, p

chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approxim, 3

total gas volumes available, pericd of contracts, and other par-
ties to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authnrization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated anrual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
< - any such proceedings cuiminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106,
voti- J trustee, associated company or known asscciate of any
of these persont, was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest. :

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
ciassification. State the number of customers affected.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and fumnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

1. On January 19, 1994, the City of Rockledg

e granted a non-exclusive gas franchise to City Gas

Company. On March 8, 1994, the City of Indian Harbour Beach granted a non-exclusive gas franchise
to City Gas Company. On May 3, 1994, the City of Inverness granted a non-exclusive gas franchise
to City Gas Company. On June 7, 1994, the City of North Miami Beach granted a non-exclusive gas
franchise to City Gas Company. On July 25, 1994, the City of Crystal River granted a non-exclusive
gas franchise to City Gas Company.

2, On April 19, 1994, NUI Corporation issued and exchanged 683,443 shares of NUI common
stock for all of the outstanding common shares of Pennsylvania and Southern Gas Company ("Penn &
Southern”) pursuant to the merger of Penn & Southern with and into NUI (the "Merger®). The
transaction was valued at approximately $17 million. Penn & Southern was a gas distribution utility
with approximately 22,000 customers with operations in North Carolina, Maryland, Pennsylvania and
New York. Upon consummation of the Merger, NUI's principal operating utility, Elizabethtown Gas
Company, was merged with and into NUI.

L]
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)
Name (Title) and Address of Security ool e Fistesred Other
Holder oo
(&) (d) (c) (d) (e)
N/A
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N/A
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Name of Respondent

HELD FUTURE USE (Account 105)

| Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property heid for future use.

having an 1

umm.mwmmmm.
give in column (a), inaddlﬂonwwnrnquhdlnhmuﬁon.
mmmnumnywdmmmm.
MNMMﬂMMNWNMM1w.

N/A

B |5 EER288RYRRLARLBBENRNRENNS

-
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

@  rort ieased o othens.

TO OTHERS (Account 104)
1. Report beiow the information called for conceming gas

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-
tion of the lease of gas plant to others.

Name of Lessse

Expiration

550002588 S8RLBRLBUBYRNRENNBEE3I3a a0 30aannwna

%

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Commission
Line | (Designate associated companies Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an astensk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year
(a) (d) (c) (d)
N/A







Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida = Oaciat 8
P IN Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 1086) (Conti 2ec. 31, 1922
Balance at Line
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
(d) (0) M @
88
771,545 |374 | 89
1,437,376 1375 | 90
71,544,210 | 376 | 91
124,194 T
378 | 83
6,349 1,957,865 |379 | 94
431,612 22,570,223 g:t: ::
7115
%53,25 (382 | 97
2 ShY 1,848,141 1383 | 98
26,601 967,892 [384 | 99
7,460 1,471,201 |385 [100
881,353 22,709,063 388 [101
157,670 |57 1102
136,556 878 103
104
333,111 |389 105
1,589,286 | 390 |106
153,741 1,739,889 1391 [107
' 13,198 778,583 1382 1108
30,522 | 393 [108
759,726 | 394 |110
R 82,941 306 111
— 1306|112
318,248 | 397 (113
i:;% 23,255 | 308 11;
11
38,828 1380 |116)
176,206 5,694,389 117
| 1,7 142,390,439 118
I——— iio
120
- 121
1,790,753 142,390,439 122
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

'chrafﬁopan

. 31, 1994

Line Balance at
No.
88
89 778,030 (6,485)
EIE 1,429,389 7,987
91 59,498,708 12,169,696
| 921377
B-:
84379 and 1,365,633 598,581
95 23,714,876 2,287,444
96381 5,133,077 659,819
97 2,273,93% 188,792
383 House 1,693,998 156,706
i 384 887,265 107,209
100 1,236,172 242,489
101 19,414,979 4,175,437
102387 156,176 1,494
103 ﬁilsizlzse zolsagimg
1041
105389 Land 333,111
(106 1,517,191 72,095
107 1,392,348 501,282
1081302 700,751 91,030
1 g 23,252 7,270
110 613,789 149,737
111 — 82,941
12, S
113 749,268 72,687
114 b 19,495 5,520
115
11 38,828
17 4,970,974 899,621
118 101 122,667,547 21,513,645 |
119 nsvr,
120, :
21 =
[122] in 122,667,547 21,513,645
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Yr)
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Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1994

Balance at
Beginning of Year

108) (Continued) :

Additions
C,

quetaction Equip
63.2 ___Vaporizing Equipment

ASUELLA T VST I

I, OMPTresso! i)
O Meas. and Reg. Equipmen

- Yt -
363.5 Other Equipment

___TOTAL Other Storage
and Processing Plant

AR LS _._J. '_ LD

'n-. d AL S A HTENUOTTIaTIL

364 “"ACI‘T—"'"IFT inal Equ

3644 LNG Transportation Equipment
. . . . = . ‘ . L]

WQPPFWI#“"WWHE'WH ' sEkkHﬁlBlﬂlﬂﬂl&l&h[&lﬂ'ﬂ'&k alealefeafol2]e] 25

| H I
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. m‘” the reversais of the prior years tentative account

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
C]_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

umn (f) only the offset 1o the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a
supplementary statement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. Foreach amount the reported balance and

Balance at Line
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No
]
301 2
113,897 302 3
25,275 303 4
139,172 5
-]
7
325.1 8
325.2 9
325.3 10
3254 11
325.5 12
3268 13
32 14
328 15
329 16
330 17
331 18
332 19
333 20
334 21
335 22
336 |23
337 24
338 | 26
26
27
~ 340 28
341 29
342 30
343 31
344 32
345 ]
348 34
347 35
36
37
38
39 |
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2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service(Classified),

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
Mm“m&hﬂnwwm”m

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Jas Company of Florida (1) (@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 19
GAS 1934
1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-  entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
cording 10 the prescribed accounts. entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year

4. Enciose in adjustments of plant ac- . Include aiso in column (d) reversals of tentative
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. distributions or prior year of unciassified retirements. Attach
5 Account 108 o prescribed ac- supplemental statement showing the account distributions
Counts, on an estimated basis If necessary, and include the of thsse tentative classifications in columns (c) anc (d),
Balance at
Account Beginning of Year Additions
@
1 Plant
== 89,042 24.855 |
25,275
114

IUIBI*PINISISI=I=I;I=J=I=I=I=I= Bfelef-lojolslolo]-] #§

sdg

[eps[alsimilpelelulaluly
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Name of Respondent Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_9%4
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(1) 3 An Original

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994 i

SUMMARY OF UTILITY AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line ttem Total Electric
No.
G ) ) (©)
1 UTILITY PLANT
|2 |'in Service 3
3 Plant in Service 142,261,429
4 Under Leases 129,010
§ | Plant Purchased or Sold ___
6 | Completed Construction not Ciassified _
7
B : !Wm! TEMMM““ 3 thru 7) 90,439
9 | Leased to Others
10 | Held for Future Use
11_| Construction Work in Progress 3,773,845
(12 e 29,465,085
ga_ TOTAL Plant Total of fines 8 thru 12 175,630,269
| 14 | Accum. Prov. for & 54,639,639
15 Neat Total of fine 13 less 14 120,990,630
78,190
48,267,333

6,372,306
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

A
TO ATEMENTS (Continued)

(2)

3

%)

(43

(continued)
Income Texes
During calendar 1994, the Company deferred income taxes resulting from timing differences in the recognition of
revenues and expenses for tax and accounting purposes. In calendar 1994, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109 ®Accounting for Income Taxes®, which requires the liability method to be used to

account for deferred income taxes. Under this method, deferred income taxes related to tax and accounting basis
differences are recognized at the statutory incoms tax rates in effect when the tax is expected to be paid.

Investment tax credits, which were generated principally in comnection with additions to utility plant made prior
to January 1, 1986, are being amortized over the estimated service lives of the properties that gave rise to the
credits.

The Company’s parent, NUI Corporation, files a consolidated tex return.
LONG- TERN DEFT AMD NOTES PAYABLE:

As of December 31, 1994, the Company had long-term was as follows: $2.5 million of B.0X First Mortgage Bonds that
mature April 1, 1997; S$7.3 million of 8.5% First Mortgage Bonds that mature May 1, 2002; and $20.0 million of 6.4%
Brevard County Industrial Development Revenue Bonds that meture October 1, 202é. The Brevard County Industrial
Development Bonds, which were issued on August 16, 1994, will be used to finance the Company’s capital expenditure
program in Brevard County. The Company deposits in trust the unexpended portion of the net proceeds from these
bonds until drawn upon for eligible expenditures. As of December 31, 1994, the unexpended portion was $14.7 million
and is presented on the balance sheet as a reduction of long-term debt.

As of December 31, 1994 long-term debt scheduled to be "'..H over the next five fiscal years was as follows:
31,034,000 in 1995, 31,034,000 in 1996, 33,159,000 in 1997, $909,000 in 1998, $909,000 in 1999. The First Mortgage
Boncis are eligible for optional prepayment with a call premium of approximately $0.4 million.

At December 31, 1994, the Company’s outstanding notes paysble to banks were $340.1 million with a combined weighted
average interest rate of approximately 5.85X.

COMMITMENTS AND COMTINGENCIES:
None.
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE;
Years Ended December 31,
1994 1993
Statement of Cash Flows:
Federal income taxes paid to parent s 591,000 $1,202,000
State income taxes paid $ 90,000 $ 256,000
Interest expense paid $2,262,793 32,337,647
The Company’s general taxes are comprised of the following:
Ad valorem $ 950,059 $ 872,605
Payroll $ 526,383 $ 434,751
Other $ 236,990 $ 267335
l]|z1‘llm $1 :Elﬂl

F
i)
S
§
:
g
§
l
 §
5
L

fiscal 199¢ and 1993, representing contributions
tock, Of this amount, approximetely 30.1 million
September 30, 1994, the ESOP trust held 268,800 shares of
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Name of Respondent
city Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 19_94

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

below iti i references 10

; the space mwmmm undplmpidispmmon contemplated, giving
umtmmdlmmmM.m: Commission orders or other authorizations rupocﬂr.
dnﬂnﬁ&mmmoyw.msmmtofcm classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
m«wmmw.mmmmdmg quirmmutodupodﬂon thereof.
umMMMawmhm 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-

mmm:mbappaammmm

wmmm,wmsammm Debt,
are not used, give an expianation, providing the rate treat-
momaimmmm.s.oeommllnmncﬂon 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. :

S. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
rmicdmwmmoumounlofnuimdumimﬂ-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
nmﬂmtcompmvaoaﬂnginmoannualnponmmu

stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
bymuctbm:bmnmdonmnﬁ“:tanhmmay
be attached hereto.

cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 1186, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
mdmmmmmmwﬁmmm\r,

(4] SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
General

City Gas Company of Florida (the “Company") is a division of NUI Corporation. The Company distributes natural gas
in Florida.

Regulation
The Company is regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission and maintains its accounts in conformity with
accounting requirements and rate-making practices prescribed by the various regulatory authorities which conform
to generally accepted accounting principles as applied to regulated companies.

utility Plant and Related Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on a composite straight-line basis using rates approved by the Florida Public Service
Commission. The estimated service lives used range from 6 to 40 years. At the time properties are retired, the
original cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage, is charged to sccumulated depreciation.
Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and replacements and renewals of minor items of property ire charged
to maintenance expense as incurred.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

ferr

Miscellaneous deferred debits consist mainly of piping and installation for conversion to gas. These amounts are
being amortized on a straight-line basis over their expected useful life of 10 years.

Revenues and Gas CoSts

In accordance with industry practice, customers are billed monthly on a cycle basis. Operating revenues reflect
billings rendered through the end of the billing cycle based on actual or estimated meter readings and accrued
unbilled sales through the end of each accounting period.

Costs of gas are recognized as operating expense in accordance with the gas cost adjustment clause. Such clause
provides for periodic reconciliations of actual recoverable gas costs and the amounts which have been billed t
customers. Under or over recoveries are deferred when they arise and are recovered from or refunded to custu‘
in subsequent periods.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-68)



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida | (1) & An Original
(20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 94
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

.T.lnvuﬁngmmm

Include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed on page 122.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USotA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a re:onciliation of the dollar amount of
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments. :
(b) Bonds, debentures and other lona-term gebl.
(¢) Include commercial paper.

(d) Identify separately such items as inves:ments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and expianations.

(a)

DESCRIPTION (Ses Instruction No. 5 for Expianaton of Codes) Amounts

(b)

Loans Made or Purchased

Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase) Decrease in

Allowances Held for Speculation

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payabies and Accrued Expenses
Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total of lines 34 thru 55)

(22.097.671)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Issuance of:

Term Debt (b)

4,061,323

ale[felelalslelelelel=lelele]sle] 5

Preferred Stock

t]

Common Stock

Other: _ESOP Net

(31,674)

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (C)

16,737,904

Other:

"Cash Provided bv Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 20,767,553

Payments for Retirement of:

Debt (b)

(1.034.000)

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Other:

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (C)

(3.300,000)

alelelzlzll kR 2 e

Activities

;
g
:

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

16,433,553

&R

Net Increase (Decrease) in GCash and Cash Equivalents

(Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

832,097

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

329.233

8|8|8

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

L,1pi,330

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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'_demm This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockhoiders report are applicable to this state-
ment, such notes should be attached 1o page 122. infor-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page
122 a reconciliation be'ween "‘Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year" with re.ated amounts on the balance

2. Under '‘Other" cpodfyﬂgniﬁwnamounumdgmup.

3, wmm—mnmmwmw.
taining 1o operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing activities shouid be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
income taxes paid.

Amounts
o,

- 5,517,158
Acg. Adj. and Franchises 983,555
Deferred Charges and Debt Expense 1,228,255
Deferred Income Texes (Net = : 218,128
h .7""'.7 Adjust ts (Net) (126,742)
Net (inc Decrease in Receivat (350,652)
Net (increase) Dec in_Inventory 66,122
Net -mlm
':lzmM_J 846,479
(increase) Decrease in | "1 UL ATON
mmmm guistory Liabilit
Less) ""'"‘""'IIZI Constructia
v Hel: Increase Decreue in Prepayments 185,169
MMM%”M in) Operating Activities
2
Tmﬁiuﬂmm Investment Activities:
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including 1and):
c o= 1o Utility Plant nuciear fuel] 20,040,474
G to
c] it b Co
c
wmm Construction
Other: _Cost of Removal, Net (380,267)
Other Investments Activities 129,300
(20,291 ,441)

MW&MCM«M&M@;

!1.806.230! l

1

-alt ofe]2]alelels[s]slelele]l]ssialeleRERRRRRRREERER ][ ]7s




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

This Report Is:
(1) & An Oiiginal
(2) O A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 1994

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Item
No.
(a)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
39
40
41
42
43
b“ - .
45 AL 215

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDEFIAL(M'AS 1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisior.s of Fec'srally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-

mmmmmmmmm wmmm-m
ﬂﬁ‘u. .

alals

¢

faRieE2

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 119



Name of Respondent

tified a3 to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Ac-
counts 433, 436-439 inciusive). Show the contra primary
account affected in column (b).

3. mmmmmumma

of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings,
mwbh'mmdmw-
mmwmmmmhmm.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital

stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained

7. Expiain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
is to be recurrent, state the number and annual

amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals

eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report 10 stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
'-.:‘ Item m Amount
Affected
(@) m) (©
TED RETAINED EARNINGS 21

1 Yi 6,795
_E__MMMM
(3 [ Adiustments 1o Retained Eamings (Account 439)

4

5
6| Creat_

7| Credt_
| Yot Gl o oined Earrings (oount 459) (Entr Tota of ihes 4 930 8
10 Debit: ESOP Dividends - Tax Savings 759
11 | Debit
- [z e

(13 | Dabit_

14
6 | TOTAL Debis 1o Retained Eamings (\coount 39) (Total of ihes 10 Bry 14). T
K 433 418.1) 57
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) _

18
(10
21
(2| TOA of otal of ines 18 thru 21
23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Acoount 437)
24

27
E
EEE 3,300,000
| 32
33
| 34
36
38 3,300,0
Ea
[ 38

]
:
:
B
&
:




Name of Respondent

-

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,'1994

.
" AeCoit

.~ —

STATEME! THE YEAR (Continued) R P R
(Ret.) A i ates
Line Account Page A
No. No. Current Year ! o065 Year
(] (© {
25 - | 3,815,53
28
[ 27
| 28
20 1.331.104 L. 666,403
30 1,427,057 1,447,257
31 "~ (549) 14,989
2
a3 131,283 135,317
34 119
36 6,380 1,739
8
(37 | {1,069, 198)
E_N =
39 1,028,037 371,191
40
41 -
42 340
e 3% 41,199 86,893
44
45
45
e 282283 (345,569) 4,212
4 | 282283 (59,155) 16,129
49
50 24272277
[ 51 ol
£ 1_foe) veument Ton Orodis (430 14
— -
63 | TOTAL Tanss on Other inc. and Ded. (Totw! of 48 tu 2822042 Gou
54
- __“
-] 1.158.661 1.094,728 |
7 2825 28,809 26,232 |
.58
L 258-259
[ 80
1 340
& 340 1,922,010 1,078,129 |
[
e 3,100,480 2,100,089 |
[ 2 1
=]
87
o8
80 Total of line 67 less ine
70 Other 262263
71| Extraordinery twoms Aior Tuws (Enter Totel of ine 65 ess e 70)
72 | Net income (Enter Total of lnes 65 and 71) (2,0714357) 1,936,021
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 117




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 4"'
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(L) (U] (m) (n) (0) (p)

Same as col 8

(c) & (d)

[ ® 8 REsklzRiRRERRRER] oloolealo] <] #5

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 116




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida |(1) @ An Original
¥ (2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

nominally issued is nominally

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is plec ged, stating name of pledgee

issued

at end of year.

are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge.
o hes ey HELD BY RESPONDENT
(T etscton for amounds Satd by REACQUIRED : IN SINKING AND Line
respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(8) mn (@) M) () 1}

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

None 8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

4

P28B88YRGERBRIEBBIBBRNBRNIBE -
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
Separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

and company litle) may be reported in column (a) provided ’
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as

amended to end of year.

_(®)

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

(]

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

(]

Call
Price at
End of Year

(9) =

CONOO L WN -

None

NIEBLLRELBRLILBENRY

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 129__4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)
4, Inthe space provided below, identify by amount and clas-
. 3. If more space is needed, use separale pages as required. sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts T ol EB""‘“ at  |Line
Debited to Credited to nd of Year. . 1 No.
z 4102 . 4112 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount
(@) (h, () (/)] (k)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 |
10
80,042 410.2 114,349 254/255 106,486 979,882 1
282/254 16,718 26,447 |12
282/254 8,593 7,894 13 |
282/254 39,728 534,806 14
15
80,042 114,349 171,525 1,547,029 |:_|;
wiz 114,349 171,525 1,547,029 118
' NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 235 Next page is 250



Name of Respondent Tnis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concemning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrais relating to other .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
; CHANGES DURING YEAR
o Balance at s
I Amounts Aml
No. g il ks e Debited to Credited to

Account 410.1 Account 411.1
% (a) [ (c (0)
Eiectric ﬁ

1
2
3
4
5
6
7_| Other e i i
8 | TOTAL Electric Total of lines 2 thru
9 [ Gas
10
11 | Investment tax credits 1,052,061
| 12 | Leased appliances 41,165
13 | General plant 16.487
14 | Distribution plant 374,534
15 | Other 2
|16 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) | 1,684,247
17_| Other (Specify) - =
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 1,684,247

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Pago 234



Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1594

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. below the particulars (details) called for
mlooolumdohmddoth

of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)

Page 233

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period classes. :
CREDITS !
Line Description of Miccellaneous Balance at Debits Balance at
No. Deferred Debit Beginning of Year thugoﬂé Amount End of Year
(8 (5{ {c) (@) () (U]
1 | Piping allowances 2,944,000 1,476,760 401 1,165,369 3,255,997
2
3 | Conversion costs
4 | (Expenditures for |
5 | above are amortize
6 | over 10 years) 261,632 (1,316) p07.2 32,880 227,436
7
8 | Energy conservation 540,755 2,775,515 186 2,335,029 981,241
9
10 | Gate station painting 6,732 0 402 6,732 0
1
12 FL Gas Transmissiop
13 | Phase II 20,000 0 20,000 0
14
15 | Hampton Strategies
16 | report 10,683 0 10,683 0
17
18 | Hurricane costs 0 313,320 313,320
19
20 | Goldman Bruning 0 6,457 6,457
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
140 1
47 Work in 950,490 46,269
@[ [oererreD RecuLATORY
EXPENSES
PAGES 350-351) 108,854 479,374 566,828
49 | TOTAL 4,843,752 5,397,548




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) :
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay- 2. Report all payments forundelivered gas on line5 and complete
ment. pages 226 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments.
; ; Balance at End of
Line Nature of Prepayment i (m'wm)
No. (s) )
1 | Prepaid Insurance 663,693
2 | Prepaid Rents
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest :
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-227)
6 | Miscellaneous .Prepayments: 324,008
7 | TOTAL 987,701
TE_XW_ NARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Description of Extraordinary WRITTEN OFF DURING
[Inciude in the muzd Total Losses YEAR Balance at
g gw’”@nu:mmd of Loss D Y Account ! E:dwof
No. g o o urng Yeu | rarged Amount
: { ) ) 1) 0
3
4
]
p N/A
7
8
"9
Balance at
Line End of
No. Yoar
(U]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 N/A
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
(29
30 | TOTAL I

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondant
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year or Report

Dec. 31, 1994

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advan.es for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other in-
vestments. List Account 124 items first.

2. In column (a). give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate asspciated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made 10 a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee. sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Account
Date of Advance,
g Payee, :‘m Balance at Advances Repayments or ?:acounu Ean“;""": o
No. | purpose ang  [(12¢ . Beginning During Other Credits harged iR
Estimated of Year During Year
Date of Repayment
(&) () (c) (e) U] (9)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B8

9
10°
11
:g None
14
15
16
17

g oo

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

.L 3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list in the columns below the amouni of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses 1o make).

[This Report Is:
(1) £ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

4, If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

(14.73

at 60°F)
(o)

Cents
Amount per

Mct

@

Mct
(14.73
psia
at 60°F)
(h)

Make-up
=R Period | Line
of Year's | ©xpiration No.
required date

() /]

None

S:oco-qa:m:-um-

PP W G W G i e e
OoO~NOOMAEWN =

23

e

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94 |

1. mmmmmmmgn purpou.mhlhwmo-volumandmmum.
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 185, period when such prepayment was incurred, and account-
Prmmmanmm.) mmamm.GMlMu-
2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
duruum“m.m.orwnm disposition of the prepayment.

- BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Vendor FERC
No. (Designate associated companies Rate Mct
with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Ao
No. psia
at 80°F)

- (@) ®) () (d)

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

3
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16 | .
17 None

BEE8BYBRLUREBRNBRENNNS

o .
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

pbdgod" Faa:ivymwmu:m oy i
um&.wmumum'mmmot
the pledge. .
m:l.ou security acquired ;&m&mm
or '

and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from

Date of Report
I(MO. Da, Y1)

Year of Report

A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 1994
INVESTMENTS IN_ DIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount
at which carried in the books of account if ditferent from cost)
and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjust-
ment includible in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
123.1.

investments, including such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year..
Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary Pvases Investment at from Investment Line
Eamings for Year End of Year Disposed of No.
(e) ) (@ {h)
N/A

B2 E88YRRY8RL8BBYRRRBR Bl roN - cCooNo AN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
Dec. 31, 1994
1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, in- (b) Investment Advances — Report separately
vestments in Subsidiary mdm«wmuum“&
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settie-
thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advance
company and give a total in columns (e), (), (g) and is & note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance,
(h). maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date subsidiary eamninge since acquisition. The total in column
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. () should equal the amount entered for Accour;i 418.1.
Line Description of Investment ] e o e
No. Beginning of Year
(L] ) () (@
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12 N/A
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
2
30
3
2
3
34
a5
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42 123.1 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-69) Page 224



Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

] A Resubmission {4
INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4. if Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from securities
disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment (or the othar amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
terest adjustment includible in column (g).

Book Cost at
Principal End of Year
ol Amount or {1 book cost s dferent oo e hovsimont 7.0 Lioe
During Year No. of Shares at from cost to respondent, % " No.
End of Year give cost to respondent ear Disposed o
in @ footnote and »xplain
(9 (e) (U] (@) h) -
2
3
4
5
6
7
g
9
10
1
None 12
; 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

BELLRLBRLSVINIRIBR
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

1 ENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, In-
vestments in Associated Companies, 124, Other investments,
and 136, Temporary Cash investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of respondeit reacquired under a
mmummbmwmm

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments in-
cluded in Account 138, Temporary Cash Investments, also
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be inc'uded
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or open acco'nt.

]

Description of Investment

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year

(¥ book cost is different
from cost to respondent,
give cost to respondent
in a footnote and expisin
differerce.)
(®)

Dfm
During Year

(5]

DONOO L WN =

ﬂ-ssasazaaassssuuramss
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1. Gm:wmwmwmmmofm

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94

utility included in Account 121. . 5.
2. Mmm-hmmhw . Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
to another company. State name and whether lessee  for Account 121) may be K
is an associated ) ’ 6. Natural gas companies which have oil property should
a. { sales, pur-  report such property by State, classified as to (a) oil lands and
o, S ool by g, B Bk, b e, Sl
Wlﬂd mm» 121, natural gas are classifiable as and should be
/ items are separate and dis-  riported as such and not shown as Property.
'ﬁ? Description and Location ""“"":‘%;'.‘r""""" Transfers, etc. moﬁ:rm
; (a) ®) (c) (d)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 N/A
il
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
| 25 i

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
PROPERTY 1

 __ NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) =
wmmm&g@mmmu:ﬂmdg%%.
-] )

B Be Y

i

Iul&'o'n = o|o|n -alo u]a- «ln -Ii E

. _.l_.l_.'_.IA i |
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Name of Respondent “This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida .

(1) X An Original
2) T A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

- GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. I during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
Justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the “'gas cushion”
of any storage reservoir.

3. It the company uses a ‘'base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such *‘base stock" and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment

of withdrawals upon ""base stock." or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. It the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any s'orage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of

mission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, ang (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia at
60° F.

Line 2 Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
No. Description (Account 117) (Account 164.1) (Account 164.2) (Account 164.3) Total
{a) b) (c) (d) (e) N
1 | Balance at Beginning
of Year

2 | Gas Delivered to
Storage (contra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

-6 | Mcf

7 | Amount Per Mcf

8 mmumdwmwmwmmm

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) 3B An Original

2) [ A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da. Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

ing year.

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (0),
exciuding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
ment work in progress at year end in the appropria*e func-
tional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

5 Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
';': o c+d+e) Service for Future Use 1o Others
5 i (a) (b) (© (d) (e)
1| Balance Beginning of Year
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year,
C to 2y
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense __
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others
5 | Transportation Expenses—
Cleari Same
6 | Other Accounts as
7_| Other Accounts (Specify): Column(b)
8
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 5,517,158
10 | Net for Plant Retired: T
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 1,739,282
| 12 | Cost of Removal 473,912
13 | Saivage Credi) _______ 50,132
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
Total of lines 11 thru 13) 2,163,062
15 | Other Debit or Cr. items
(Describe): 94,664

17 | Balance End of Year (Enter

Production—Manufactured Gas

Total of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16)
Section B. Balances at End of Year

————————————————————————————————

48,189,143
According to Functional Classificatiuns

e e e e

Prod. and Gathering—Natural
Gas

45,841,521

— 2,347,622
48,189,143

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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1. For each construction overhead expiain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc., the overhead are intended
to cover, (b) the gene~al procedure for detarmining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution b= construction jobs,
(d) whather different rates are appiied to different types of con-
struction, (e) basis of differentiation i rates for different types
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or in-
directly assigned.

for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-ol-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the
below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
tion in the gross rate for tax effects.

The Company does

not capitalize AFUDC.

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate procseding. If such is not available, use
the average rate eamed during the p. Jceding three years.

1. mdmwmmmmmmmmﬂ

). = T BF= ==
(1)

5 Tiong Tom D :

() A
[&T«d 100

o %mm w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds

'@+ 4o (-

3. Rate for Other Funds E-% [L;(

P C
D+P+c) ” °(D+P+c£|

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —

b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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N/A
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
Dec. 31, 19.94
- (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to *'research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.
demonstration projects last, under a caption Research,
Estimated
Construction Work
; Additional
st s |
' Project
: (a) ®) (c)
! | Incomplete Distribution System in Dade County 835,029 209,047
2 i & e St. Lucie County 857,004 10,746
3 " " " Brevard County 2,081,812 275,248
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 3,773,845 495,041
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 216




Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida
| Dec. 31,1994 |
ENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information appiicable 10 Account 285. correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col- .
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions umn (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which
by utility and nonutility operations. Expiain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.

Balance Deferred Allocations to
Line Account m*: for Year Current Year’s income Adjustments
No Subdivisions of Year ‘Account Account
No. Amount No. Amount
il ) ( (d) (0) [U/) [(
1 Gas Utility
2 3% 74,346 411 8,524 (29,813)
i m 215,384 . 420 10,494 (82,602)
5 10% 2,499,765 420 97,218 (944,520)
g 8% 46,199 420 10,506 (8,826)
8 2,835,694 126,742 K1,065,761) |
9 | Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,
10% and TOT;
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

EA85L5R288BIRRNBRULBBNBRVBANS

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 266



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon t
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
—1( O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued) I
Gas Other Deparntments or Operations
| e Generated Utilized wm"m Generated Utilized
(a) (d, (c) (d) (e) M
41 1983
42 3% Approx. 30 Y.
43 4% (9,824) Transfer to sulsidiary
44 6%
45| 7%
46 8% :
47 | 10% 334,607 334,607 " 1)
48 | 11%
49 (24,680) !
50 (7,358) Transfer to suljsidiar
(511 984
| 52 3%
4% 129 Iransfer from gusidiary
5 o%
55 7%
56 8%
57 10% 367,230 367,230 pd (1)
58 11%
59 (81,044) Def'd tax on bdsis reduction
60 3
61 1985
62 3%.
63 4%
64 6%
65 7%
66 8%
67 10% 467,491 467,491 A (1)
68 11%
89 (102.877)
70 "
N
72 3%
73 4%
74| 6%
D
76 8% 42.602 42,602 d (@F)
7 10% 27,494 27,494 e (1) :
78 0. 8 Def'd
79
80

1987
10% 15,073 .
81
82 1888
83 10% (765) Basis red L or
B4 net of recaptude
85 1989
|86 | 10% 3,497 Basis reductior reversal
87 net of recaptune
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) An Original (Mo, De, Yn)
O A ission Dec. 31, 1994

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED

1.

Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account-
guhmmao::.wmzm

accounting adopted, whether the com-
consented or is required by another Commission

to pass the tax credits on to customers.

As indicated in column (a), show each year's activities

columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or
of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
or fmaard to the applicable years.

4. Report in column (d), the weighted-average useful life
of all properties used in the investment tax credits
in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,

i indicated ratable flow through, or (3) flow th: for rate purposes
"'sm'nf::nzmu (b) and (e) the amount of invest- Elz\)m with ucﬁtg}am of%hlmm Revenue
ment tax credits from for use Code.
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount 5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
of such in annual credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas Oﬂmmpumurapom
L,:_' Year Generated Utilized ”L"."' dluPrzpm'-m Generated Utilized
(a) G, (0
1_| 1962-78
B 3% 411,967 406,744 Approx (2)
3 4% 198,098 30 years (1)
4 7% 345,101 345,101 143,200 87,136
5 10% 208,234 208,296
| 6 11%
7
8 1979
9 3%
10 4% 47 = (2)
11 7%
| 12 1096 169,730 169,777 (1)
13 11%
E LS o
(15 | 1980
16 3%
17 4%
| 18 7%
19 | 10% 315.063 315,063 " 1)
| 20 11%
(21 (45) (2)
(22
(23 | 1981
(24 1 3%
25 4% (49) (2)
(26 % -
27 7%
| 28 10% 347,953 347,953 " (1)
[ 29 11%
(194) (2)
(31
| 32 1
33 3%
| 34 4% (37) Transfer to sgbsidiary
(351 %
| 36 7%
1 37 | 10% 598,861 598,861 A (1)
(38| 11%
39 (2,411) (2)
40
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Name of Respondeit This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
D Orldnll X Y
City Gas Company of Florida (1) i (%%, 019 Dec
Dec. 31, 1994
T, AlD DURING YEAR ( nued)

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily

to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns (f) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
were distributec. Show both the utility department and
number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility
plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-

deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes raid Adjust
During Year Year . yed ARSS ACCRI WIH“- iil"t:.
(Account 236) Account 165) '
(@ (0 m @ )
(136,016) 653,000 (42,790) (679,600) 1
15,628 19,751 (1-372)" 2
601,705 602,424 . 14,200j 3
481,317 1,275,175 (42,790) 666,772 4
—329.503) —30,000 272.829 (352,218) 5
37,200 179,190 6
1,425 1,449 109 7
12,076 13,529 223 8
198,546 214,284 89,948 13
156,138 : 154,874 6,992
—75.882 %7%,136 T ay2. 029 _,_—'(75‘7?67 11
~—9%5,380 — 946,380 o 0 12
. S3°888 3,554 0 (20) 13
: 949,914 949,934 0 (20) :;
16
= 17
1,507,113 2,699,245 230,039(1 (742,528) (20) 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity department where appiicabie and account charged.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ftems Opn. income Ret. Eamings . Other Line
(Aoocount-406.3)- (Account 408.1, (Account 439) No.
Non-Op Acct 409.1)
(m) ) (0) e
1
3,143 (1) Prior year adjs. 230,039 2
103,708 3
SR g .
s
2,319 g
R i
13
14
15
16
17
265,308 18
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Name of Respondent _Thianopocth: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ,
- O Dec. 31, 1994
TAXES
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
accrued tax accounts and show the taxes charged to (-).mwmummhmmwmmau-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabie to current year, and
estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
2. Inciude on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax =
Line (See Instruction §) axes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(a) ) fe)
1 Federal: Income Tax 66,626
2 Unemployment Tax 2,751
3 FICA 14,919
4 Total Federal 84,296
5 | State: Income Tax 205, 544)
6 Emergency Excise Tax 141,990
7 Gross Receipts Tax 133
8 Unemployment Tax 1,676
9 FPSC Assessment 105,686
10 Use Tax 5,727
1 Total State 49,668
12 | Local: Ad Valorem 1994 0
13 Occupational Licenses 0
14 Total Local 0
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 133,964
mmemmmmmmmmd-pﬁ
boe Electric Gnm Other Utility .O:nrm
(Account 408.1, (Account L1 Departments Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.2)
0 '} ] )
1 147,553 (283,569)
2 12,485
3 497,997 DA s
4 658,035 (283,569)
5 (270,348) (59,155)
6 37,200
7 1,425
8 9,757
9 198,546
10
1 2 20 f39,1555
12 e
13 3,534
:: 949,914
18
17
18 | TOTAL 1,584,529 (342,724)

méromuo.z(sn. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

(1) @ An Origiral
D_A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1994

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

2. if the utility is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if a separate retumn were to be
filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts 1o be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-
solidated tax among the group members.

Particulars (Detaiis) Amount
(@) ®)
Net income for the Yi 117) (2,071,256)
items for the Year
tncome Not R on-Books

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deductions for Return

Federal Income Taxes

(1,882,932)

NUI Acquisition Adjustment

983,097

(45?‘5757‘

olol-alo aI;IcLl» . | E

Regulatory Cost i
Eiéiijéiiﬁiigamﬂiagauﬂan
Deferred Tax Net of Investment Credit

91,386

)
1 Bad Debts 179,679
12 Political Contributions
on in
Meals
glub Dues
Penalties

Plant Depreciation and Amortization

ESOP Dividends

Insurance Reserves

(5,698,670)

T
of Tax
Taxable Effective
Income Rate
(5,698,670) 34%

Add: Prior year adjustment

Add: Current year AMT
Less: Prior year AMT
Less: Rounding adj.

ssggugnean2suyN [RulNNEERkiERE R

Add: Tax savings on dividends to ESOP

Federal
Income Tax
(1,937,548)

42,790

22,189

144,454
(154,815)
(2)
(1,882,932)

i.:as
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Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94
IRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257y

Name of Respondent

mmmmmum on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
and Unamortized

Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on reac- 4, mmmwmmmm
mww.mdlumduhdw-hm parentheses.
debt. If gain or loss resutted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
include also the maturity date of the new issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debx, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
Line| Designation of Long-Term | Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at SR
No Debt oot Kt Net Loss e gt End of Year
(@) ®) [C) @ ® [}

Y
COONODUNEWN -

None

SR B R BRCB U BN RN BN N RS E 2 Az aR

-
-k
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, D8, Yr)
CJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

e e
. UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226) (Cont.)

5. FMM.WW(M)WN 6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount "issues which were redeemed in prior years,
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Accounts. Premium on Debt—Credit.
Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Yoar End of Year No.
(U] (@ (h) 0
1
2
115115 3,420 7,695 3
4,410 4,410 0 4
116,600 13,992 102,608 5
0 417,672 257,287 160,385 6
0 378,800 4,307 374,493 7
8
1,989 1,989 9
10
1
12
13
14
15
? i : ' 16
134,114 796,472 283,416 647,170 17
. 18
19
20
21

RERL5BELRRLBRI8BBYIBRIBR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
CJ_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
U PREMIUM AND DI NT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225 226
. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
D-&mummmmmrmom other long-term debt originally issed.
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
(details) of expense, or discount applicable to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of m debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enciosing the figures in
parentheses.
Principal Total Expense, MPEHEIOADW
thhe I ot Amount of Premium or
No Long-Term Deb Debt Issued Discount Date
From Date To
(8) ®) (c) (9 (o)
1 Unamortized Debt Discount and Exgense 181 and 226:
2 First Mortgage Bonds:
3 Due 1997 5,000,000 85,745 1972 1997
4 1994 5,000,000 88,032 1984 1984
5 2002 10,000,000 210,941 { 1987 2002
6 2024 20,000,000 378,800 1994 2024
7 o 1994 2024
8
9 Securities application legal ﬂxpense
10
1
12
138
14
15
16 :
17 | Total
18
19

5 N amTTTOgOOm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
A ission Dec. 31, 1994
"LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)
in a supplemental - outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
. wﬁ-m&ummmmmmumw footnote.
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, 8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
for each principal advanced during year, (b) in- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, in-
terest added to principal amount, and (¢) principal repaid dur- clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
ing year. Give Commission and dates. note any difference between the total of column (f) and the
6. If the respondent has any of its long-term debt total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
name of the pledgee and of the pledge. 9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
7. If the respondent has long-term securities debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
which have been nominally issued and are nominally issued.
mg_[ar YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT s
Rate et Sinking and Per $100 Line
(in %) Amount (Acet. 222) Other Funds ll:n;ul No.
(o) Vi @ M) ()
1
8 202,500 101.00 2
14 56,000 N/A 3
8.5 643,960 N/A ;
6.4 235,258 N/A g
6 .0 N/A 8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
*Difference| from account 427 2
of $20,943 |is Interest for 23
Obligations| Under Capital Iﬂeases 24
(Account 227) 25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

e ——e

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in cok
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange re- separaisly advances on notes and advances on open ac-
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available counts. Designate demand notes as su :h. Include in column
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific ref- (a) names of associated companies fror., which advances
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company titie) were received.
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
for both the 10-K report and this report are compati- name of the court and date of court order under which such
ble. certificates were issued.

Nominal Date (Total amount
Ciass and Series of Obligation and i ol without reduetion
Name of Stock Exchange Issue Mty for amounts heid
by respondent)
k() ) Ac) (9
Bonds (221): L
First Mortgage Bonds: 6th 4/1/72 4/1/97 2,500,000
8th 7/2/84 7/1/9
9th 4/1/87 5/1/02 7,273,000
Brevard Industrial Revenue Bonds 7/15/94 10/1/94 5,345,570
ESOP Indebtedness 6/1/87 5/1/02 1,185,580

o e

ﬁ B4R RN B 3338588 30ovananna] F§
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Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) B An Criginal
2) CJ A Resubmission

Dec. 31, 19 94

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

. SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
description of security financing and refinancing transactions amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis- Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates. actions were consummated.

2. Fumish particulars (details) showing fully the ac- 4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
counting for the total principal amount. par value, or stated securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed, in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-

retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis- counts, give referances to the Commission authorization
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the for the different accounting and state the accounting
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with method,
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex- 5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car- as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding respondent undertook to pay obligations of another com-
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities pany. if any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
refunded or retired. gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
3. Include in the identification of each class and series furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, refunded securities clearly earmarked.

Securities Issued:
Brevard County 6.47% Industrial Development Bonds
Amount: 20,000,000
Date issued: 8/16/94
Date due: 10/1/94
Debt expense: 184,960
. Debt discount: 378,800

*Also authorized under Order No. GF94050183 (New Jersey Board of Public Utilities),
dated 7/19/94; and Abbreviated Securities Certificate S-940448 (Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission) dated 5/31/94.

Florida Public Service Commission authorized by:

Docket No. Order No. Date Issu=d
940570-GU PSC-94-0822-FDF-GU July 5, 1994
940570~GU PSC-94~-0822A-FDF-GU July 28, 1994

First Mortgage Bonds Retired:

6th Series due 1997 8% 125,000
8th Series due 1994 14% 800,000
9th Series due 2002 8%7% 909,000

1,834,000

All retirements of bonds are payment in accordance with normal Sinking Fund
provisions and require no special accounting treatment. Payments are charged
. directly to the appropriate liability account.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
Mo, Da, Yr
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original ( )
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

of the change. State the
during the year and specify the

Balance at
U":'O Class and Series of Stock End of Year
(a) (b)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
:g None
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 :
(21 [TOTAL :
__CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end capital - giving particulars change the
w&bmhwwuﬂgm state-
Balance at
I-':l: Class and Series of Stock E""?ﬂ""’
(a) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 None
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | TOTAL ?

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 254



ﬂ N nooonononoomT

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) An Original (M0, De, V1)
2) [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any -account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Vaiue of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which r~'ated.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Item
(a)

Amount
(b)

14

ok b ah wb C.
um-c:mmucnmamn-‘.gi

211 - Division Equity

30,273,200

30,273,200

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

Page 253




Name of Respondent | This Report Is:
(1) @& An Original
City Gas Company of Florida O A
CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED,

ITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR OONVERSION.I

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip-
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of

year.
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred Stock Liabiiity for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
value.

mam»&ﬁ-uwmum

Number of Shares Amount
) ©___

13

[ -y
n-oom-qmmaun-.‘f

None

SGRER2EBLIVRLBR2LVBYIBRRBN

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
C]_A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

OPERATING. REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued)

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot- per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the

note. Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
8. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be in a footnote.)

classified according 1o the basis of classification (Small or 7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,

Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the for important new territory added and important rate increases

respondent if such basis of classification is not generally or decreases.

greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf

Therms
JICE OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER A'O.
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Nunthar for Previous Year
(o) [U) (@
19,458,899 88,225 84,078
45,606,374 45,390,621 4,568 4,458
29,389,573 35,930,413 41 35
(344,997) (169,734)
94,896,487 100,610,199 92,834 88,571
3 100,610,199 i 92,834 88,571
NOTES

All sales are within the state of Florida.

alef<le] 8 T8 T 5 [SRRRRRRBRE o<l o]l 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original e 0830
SAvy one [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)
1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each for each group of meters added. The average number of
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any of each month.
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. - 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac- tents of the gas sold and the sa'as converted to Mcf.
counts; except that where separate meter readings are 5. If increases or decreases [r-.n previous year (col-
added for billing purposes, one customer shouild be counted tmns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously
Line OPERATING REVENUES
Title of Account :
o Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(8} () (c)
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES : O B R R
2 | 480 Residential Sales 18,838,224 18 561 13&
3 | 481 Commercial & industrial Sales 4 : R e R
4 Small (or Comm.) (See instr. 6) __ 20,853,389 : 22 332,799
5 Large (or Ind.) (See instr. 6) 8,461.291 11,278,934
6 | 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 | 484 appstepstomatek Salem Accrued/PGA (61.,580) ' 605,094
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 48,091,324 52,777,961
9 | 483 Sales for Resale
0 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 48,091,324 52,777,961
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 52,777,961
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 | 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 | 487 Forfeited Discounts L
16 | 488 Misc. Service Revenues 414,979 407,113
17_| 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others "
18 | 490- Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
19 | 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others
20 | 492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales
21 | 493 Leased Appliancds) 2,497,018 2,158,036
| 22 | 494 interdepartmental Rents
23 | 495 Other Gas Revenues
| 24 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 2,911,997 2,565,149
| 25 | TOTAL Gas Operating "evenues 51,003,321 55,343,110
26 | (Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds
27 TOTALGnOpummNud
Provision for Refunds 51,003,321
28 | Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)
29 | Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)
30 | Sales for Resale
31_| Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 | Interdepartmental Sales :
33 | TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 51,003,321 4 e
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

®

?

1. Reporting below the particuiars (detalls) called for 3. Minor lems (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
conceming other liabilities which are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and be grouped by ciasses.
not includabie in

2- Fﬂ' o d

Mz' ‘:-hom show period of
Line Description and Propose of
No Other Reguistory Lisbiliies Account G Salance &t
End of Year
(a) ®) (d) (e)

1 SFAS 109 Liability 1,547,029 1,547,029

2

3

4

5

]

T

8

9

10
1"
12
13
14
16
16"
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41 | TOTAL 1,547,029 1,547,029
Page 278 Next page is 300
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

€

income and deductions. and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant kems
3. Provide in the space below expianations for pages 276 listed under Other.

4.Uboanplnlop-'olllliquhii
Amounts

Credited to ot

"Debits
Account 411.2 Amount Acct. No.

Line
No.

ocﬂom;quAQonuom;un-

1

410.4 124,564 410.4 61,058 184,73 1

15,415 ) 222,376 34,367 1

180,073 410.2 8,053 213,297 1

W 67,612 (82,325) |1

3,236 1

29293 B
239,366 139,970 460,207 1
1

; 1

20
204,380 21,773 29,820 105,575 21
34,986 v 18,206 30,387 41,157 |22
B 23
NOTFS (Continued)
15,507
59,293 410.2 101,108 (189,480)
336,863
59,293 101,108 162,890

@
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 94
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the to amounts recorded in Account 283. .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals releting to other
Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning chu“'m“b Credited to
No. o of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
1_| Account 283
(2] Electric
3
4
5
| 6
T
8 | Other s
< iEiumggwamsma
10| Gas
11 | AnT_ (248,239)
| 12 | Contingencies 241,328
13 | Regulatory 41,277
14 | Bad Debt Reserves (14,713)
15 | ESOP and Pensions 3,236
16 See below 204,205
17 | TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 tu 76) 227,590
18 Other
19 ]
20 w of TO'IJL
_21_ income Tax 09,242
[22 T State income Tax_ 18,352 !
23 | Local Income Tax T
NOTES
FIT Adjustments - Prior year 15,507
Insurance Reserves (147,665)
Storm Damage 336,863
Total Other 204,705
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
. ACCUMULATED DEFERRED | TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS __l
Debited to Credited to End of Y . Line
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount - No.
1
' 3 2
Q 166,930 L.367.58] 19,821,032 '3
& 4
0 166,930 1,367,581 19,821,032 | 5
]
74
8
0 166,930 1,367,581 19,821,032 9
10
1,299,854 17,259,976 | 11
b : _166,930 67,727 2,561,056 | 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
254 150,574 254 782,760
255 20,607
283 124,564
410 16,356 410 439,650
Total 166,930 1,367,581
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report the information called for below conceming the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Originel

(2 O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

: s ot CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning m s
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
_(8) c;
1_| Account 282
2 Electric
S| QGas 88 L0100
4 %{M)_
5 TOTAL Total of lines 2 thru 4) 20,140,528 881,155
S | Other (Specify)
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 Total of lines 5 thru 20,140,528 881,155
10 Glgﬂﬁuﬁon of TQTAL
1 Federal Income Tax 17,807,464 752,366
12 | State Income Tax 2,333,064 128,789
13 Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: [Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
. income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits Balance at .
Debited to Credited to End of Year Line
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 No.
@,
1
2
3
4
5
6
i
8|
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
NOTES (Continued)
None
_I
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) .
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amortizable property.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at

Account Beginning d:::?; s"w?mﬁo

of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1

Electric

T el Y

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 14)
Other

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of & 15 and 16

MB-A-L o e |t |t |
-t L o] [+ ] ~Niojo|alwin]-lolojolv|a|onlslwin]- EE

NOTES

None
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company.of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) & An Orginal
[J A Resubmission
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

the take or pay obligation.

ent chooses to make).

of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which
have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-

4. If any delivery obligation was determined other than
by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity fac-
tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
in a footnote.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

UNDELIVERED GAS
FOR CURRENT YEAR

Mef
(14.73

psia
at 60°F)
(@) (U]

Amount

e 538

Mct
(14.73

psia
at 60°F)
h)

il

(U]

Line

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

]
UN GAS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS

1. Report below the information called for concem- any take or pay obligations were not included in Account
ing obligations to customers under take or pay clauses 253.

of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in- 2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Credits, arose during the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
show the account in which included and on page 266 customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote
of this report show the aggregate doliar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 19.94

Respond:|  BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Line * Name of Customer FERC
No. (Designare associated companies with an asterisk) Mct
Schedule {13.29
No. psia Amount
at 60°F)
(a) (b) {c) (d)

None

#Gta#t88838828328335335'8333335;5:533301:'-400;0»..

;
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1994 .
1. Report below the particulars (detais) called for con- 4. For any undelivered gas obligations 10 customers
cerning other deferred credits. under take-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the amount on this and report particulars (Getails) called
period of amortization. for by page 267. Show also on this page, but as a separate item,
3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified
classes. in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements.
of Other Balance at DEBITS
Line mm Contra Credit Balance at
No. of Year Account Amount End of Year
) f) Rl © 0
1 PGA Overrecoveries (788,461) 400 1,210,253 2,010,595 11,881
2 Deferred Revenue - (437,733) 400 93,834 331,604 (199,963)
3. Contract Interr
4 | Accrued Refund Due
: Ratepayers 0 400 986 986
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
a5
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 | TOTAL (1,226,194) - 1,304,087 | 2,343,185 | (187,096)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

2.tha'nmnu(hctthmwS100£00)nuwlxrgnxmnd

accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title
Balance at
::: End of Year
fa) )

1 |Legal fees: Steel Hector 10,000
2 McCarthy, Sweeney, Harkaway 5,000
3 |Richard Furman Engineering Service 7,000
4 | John B. Stark - Consultant 6,000
5§ |Audit fees 34,900
6 | Actuarial services 37,021
7 |ESOP contributions 594,703
8 | ESOP compensation 45,996
® | Payroll deductions 29,681
10 | Medley sewer assessment 20,626
11 | Brevard County - interest on CIAC 36,335
12 | FASB #87 adjustment - Pension (asset) 203,796
13 | Pension Trust contributions 24,683
14 | Rental of 1001 E. 25 Street 18,580
15 | Accrued compensation i 450,000

18

17

18

19

20

21

2

23

24

25

26

27

28

20

0

31

32

33

34

as

38

7

38

39

40

41

42

43 | TOTAL 1,524,321
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, De, V1)
| Dec. 31, 19.94
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED | ‘Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at Average Period Adjustment Explanation .

End of Allocation Line

of Year to Income No.
(™

1

36,009 3% (29,813) FASB 109 2

122,288 4% (82,602) " " 3

10% (965,127) " 4

1,458,027 10% 20,607 Upward basis reductkog

26,867 8% (8,826) FASB 109 7

1,643,191 (1,065,761) 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

35528028884 RBR28BIIBRRBN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

D FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490) .

2. If the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to
group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as-
sociated companies or to companies which were associated
at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

Sales
& Amount
Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales per
U; (Designate associated companies Name of Product (In galions) (In dollars) Gallon
with an asterisk) (In cents)
(d + c)
(a) (®) (c) (d) (e)

None

- d wh wh b owh mh b
NOMAON 2OV ONOOEWN -

1. Report particulars (details) conceming royalties and
other revenues derived from permission granted 10 others
for the right to remove products from the respondent’s
natural gas.

“REVENUES FROM NA :TUEE@BY o:misns (Account 491)

2. If the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) and
(b) below, and include the date of contract in column (a).

Mcf of Respondent’s
Une Name of Processor and Descrigtion of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (tﬂ::;n (in dollars)
(&) (®) (c)
1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9 None
10
1
12
13
14
15
16

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 315
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Name of Respondent

5. Designate with an asterisk and footnote any sales
which are other than firm sales, i.e., sales for storage, etc.
6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column (g), are

FERC Revenue
Name of Other Gas Utility Mct of Gas Soid
Line jated compeniss Point of Delivery Tariff Rate (Approx. Bty for
No. (Designate (City, Town or Stats) Schedule Year
with an asterisk) Designation per Cu. AL (See instr. 5)
(a) ] ] @ ()

-

ﬂ BB SRR 3338220 2300 <o ns omn
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

. REVENUE PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS
(1413 soln T:-(:' Adjustments) (To nesrest huncredty Date Line
at 60°F) dollar) (emize) Total | ¢ 7| Noncoincidental | Coincidental
B (-] &) =il E ) [0} (m)

None

P e R8I IIIININIIBRIRRRBN2BIBLIBERER2EEEIEELER2S
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued

Line

Name of Customer
(Designate associated companies
with an asterisk)

(8

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

19 94

——e

Latest Effective
Docket Number in
which Delivery
was Authorized

&)

Point of Delivery
(State and county, or city)

(c)

Type of
Sale
(See

instr. 6)

{d)

oo

Blu
per
Cu. F1.

(e)

SBBI B A RBR2BIFIIFNINIIBL22228832339

None

| FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, 0a,"v0)
7L 2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94
. FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that number entered in column (b). Show the effect of purchased gas,
they can be readily identified on map of the respondent'’s pipe tax, Btu, or other rate adjustment provision as the quotient of
line system. : the total annual revenues received for the year from the applica-

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual
of sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by volume of gas delivered.
appropriate footnote, the meaning of each term in describing 8. For each sale of 50,000 Mcf or more per year at each point
the type of sale, indicating specifically any order of priority in of delivery, show (a) in column (i) the noncoincidental peak day
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type. volume of delivery at pressure base indicated, (b) in column (m)

7. On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure
separately the adjustment portion of tne entry in column (h) (for base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncoinci-
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rate adjustments). dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire
The difference between columns (g) ar.2 () should be the rev- system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote.

REVENUE PEAK DAY CELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS
Mcf Soid Cents per Mcf Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)
(14.73 psia Tn..mmﬁo P:d'jm| mou..? o marwp;:mdrsdm} s i
at 60°F) doliar) (temnize) Total Portion Due to | (Noncoin) | o incidental | Coincidental )
(/] @ () [0} [/} (] () (m)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

None 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

25

29

30

31

32

33

34

& s
36

37

38

39
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural 2.Nduig-nnusdmrn-uugnuumuumruumhmu

gniﬂmhlﬁluu:::rluuudnwﬂuniqnun‘::2=: dtmuumni:=:rndnmutrleduubumunal-h&
tion sysems operated respondent. Classify between however, any mixed gas. In a footnote state the components
and transmission sales and further subdivide thece sales between of mixed gas, Le., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
sales subject to FERC certificatior, and sales not requiring a FERC Mm.mmmmmdmon
certificate. include aiso any field and main line sales, classified as in the mixture.
Other Sales to Public Autho-ities and indicate such inclusion in a 3. Report separately sales to each field and main line industriel
humlmHduuhluunnlinm-htun-dhtunpduldun amnunwtnﬁkmnduui&unOHGurmu!-utmuhduhg
9lhuhululiupIICUuruuduabnlun-crhunpdulahnn the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report other sales in total
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission for each State, showing number of sales grouped.

sales means sales mads from points along transmission lines not 4. Provide separate grand totais for each State in addition to
within gas fields or production areas. 2 grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Typeof | Approx.
Line Name of Customer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu
: with an asteriek) was Authorized instr. 6) | Cu. Ft.
(a) () () () (e)

DONOOALON -

14 . None

ﬂ BEYRRLBRLSBBNRRRBNNS
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company-of Florida

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

Dec. 31, 19.94 ‘

Year of Report

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

Line Residential Commercial
No. ®) ()

1 AmdesTqu%mnuumvw Not

if not % if Available
2 | For Space Heating g Average Mcf (14.73 psia at 60
Per Customer for the Year
3 | Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year
41N of U for at End of Year

1. Report below the average number of interruptibie, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas sales 10 these
customers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those to whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-

bie customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertim: demands.
4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia

or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess at 60°F.
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

Line tem

24 ®

29,199,559

,573

ks |

45,796,388
4,609

RER o R R

Line 12 includes 10,022,496 therms transported for others.

74,995,947

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

2. mmmummm
3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, eic., and specify

mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19 .94

unoonwmdnﬂmdgn,lo whether natural and oil

Residential (Continued)

Commercial

Industrial

Mct (14.73 psia at 60°F)
o

Operating Revenues

Mecf (14.73 peia at 60°F)

]

Operating Revenues MC! (14.73 psia at 60°F)

™)

0k

N/A

EC
COoNOUAWN=| OS2

3555203288898 RRBRLEBRYBRNBREBIZIFARSN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 303

Next Page is 305




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

EXC

.f was received or paid in performance of gas exchange

services.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that
they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

3. List individually net transactions oocurring during  dent’s pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.

Exchange Gas Delivered Excess

Mt (D'“ Line

Point of Delivery Debit Received or Credit) No.

(City, stats, otc.) cid (Credit Deliversd Account 806
Account 174
(0) 0 ) M) 0

—L

None

SR BR2EBBUERLBRLEBRRYRENBNBooIanraNicomNans0N
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Name of Respondent .| This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original {Mo,:De, Y1)
0 A Dec. 31, 1994
Account 808 Gas)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the tions (less than 100,000 be grouped.
gas volumes and reiated dollar amounts of natural gas zmmmmmm)wvorm
exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac- ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Line Name of Company o=
No me Point of Receipt Debit
: (City, state, otc.) - P I
c (a) ) (c) (d)
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17 None
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
49
41
42
43
& TTom il PR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y
(2) 0] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_94
GAS Pum M 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 8B04.1, 805, 805.1)

. 1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote.
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany 2. State in cc'umn (b) the volume of purchased gas as

Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
801  Natural Gas Field Line Purchases payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years.
chases 3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-
804  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases umn (b).
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the
B05 Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Sendout-Therms . Therms
U bt Gas)BUTMMIGAR Cost of Gas Average Cost Per XAEK
N:.. (14.73 psia 60°F) (in dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
[{ ) (c) (9
01 | 800 — Natural Gas Well Head
Purchases
02 | 800.1 — Natural Gas Well Head Pur-
R T
03 | 801 — Natural Line
Purchases
04 | 802 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Plant Outiet Purchases
05 | 803 — Natural Transmission
%
06 | 804 — Natural City :
Purchases 5 84,093,288 22,820,096 0.27137
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas -
(]
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases 2,136,208 227,720 0.10660
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
is
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 01
thru 9) 86,229,496 23,047,816 0.26728
: Notes to Gas Purchases
08 - Transportation, End-Use Contract:
Total on Line 10 above includes gas
transported for others under end-use
contract.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
. (2) ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accou A
{ nnnum 796, 798)

1. Report below exploration and development costs for 3. Explain in a footnote any difference between
ﬂnm.::.udwolmm.mum» amounts reported in column (f) :ndmomuntahmt::
mm prescribed accounts shown by the column ptoozn.PmUnﬂnarySumymdlnvuﬂgaﬂonChnmu.ior

2 ot mibosiog s s i g T8 g o S e o

g : 5 - Survey and Investigation
Nonproductive Well

Drilling (Account 796) Other
County Delay Rentals Expiloration
(Acoount 798) | Number e P 04 Total
of Walis

) fc) () (e) m @

Line
No Field

(a)

N/A

I
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
|
|

TOTAL

Issuﬁawﬁaaa:aa:aa:a.nqam.u»‘

ABANDONED (Account 797)
1. Report below particulars (details) conceming the provision H the year's total provision is comprised of separate determinations
for the year to cover probabie ioss on abandonment of natural gas mmummumzm,mw

leases inciuded in Account 105, Gas Piant Heid for Future Uss which the determinations for each such group or class. If the provision
have never been productive mnmmumm:umhu:umw

2. Explain the basis of determining the year's provision teritories, fields, or counties, show the component amounts
mumunm-u#upm':: tified as such. e g
Ttom S
! &)

N/A

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7.
8
9
(10 |
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 326



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
- [J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19,94
GAS OPERATION AND MAI EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
( ® (c
238|- 6. CUSTOMER AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
238
240 807 w
241 908  Customer Assistance Expenses
242|909 In ¥
243| 910 Miscellaneous and Informational
244 AL Customer and Information Expenses (Lines 240
thru 243) None
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246
247 174,633 99,331
248 1,675,260 767,839
248 187,521 8,922
| 25 46,395 189,780
| 251 2,083,80 1,065,872
232
258
(254 | 1,106,031 1,085,565
258 1,843,287 816,897
256
257 536,249 525,303
258 | 8,889 14,658
(258 | 1,577,172 1,141,418
‘ % 2,293,836 2,263,507
262 |. 110,649 338,017
263 (440, 844) (555,776)
264 13,609 2,720
| 265 | 130,111 108,350
266 49,022 163,704
267 7.228,01 5,904,363
268
269 106,110 109,090
(270 | 7.334,121 6,013,453
271 R
42,210,335 43,451,529
__NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employess should be reported construction employees in a footnoie.

for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or
qmmmwmmwmm

zluwsmummm

3. The number of employess assignable to the gas
department from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
empioyess attributed to the gas department from joint
functions.

1. 10/31/94
2. 291
3. Total Time and Ti 2
4, 293
'FEEFORIIIO.Z(EJ:-“) Page 325



This Report Is:
(1) Bl An Original
{2) O] A Resubmission

s

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

GAS CPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Contin

Line
No.
3. TRANSMISSION SES
192 | Maintenance
183| 861 _ Maintenance % and Engin
(194] 862  Maintenance of and Improvements
185| 863 _ Maintenance of Mains 2 5
(196 | 864 of Station
197 of and Reg. Station
(198] 866 _ Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199| 887 mmaom«%g
200 AL Maintenance Total of lines 193 thru 199,
201 TOTAL T Total of lines 191 and 200, None None
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation
204 69,359 57,311
206
208
207
208 769,228 667,434
(200
210 25,003 28,655
211
i v b 8,644 3,075
2121 £78_ Meler and House Regulsior Expenses 991, 153 932,107
213] 879 Customer Installations Expenses 2,486,838 2,110,131
214] 880 _ Other Expenses 1,189,051 965,159
.. |215] 881 Rents - 3,984 144,231
216 AL Total of lines 204 thru 21 5,543,260 4
217
218 | and 5,961 4,719
(219 | of and 10,775 7,353
220 of 194,407 231,426
21 of
(222]| 889 of and Sta. —General
% : — —MM 5,184 9,914
31 suonm o i 76,040 64,596
ﬁ% 153,400 97,521
226 and House 621,842 518,425
227 264,297 250,031
(228 AL otal 218 thru 22 1,331,906 1,183,985
(229 AL otal 216 and 228
el
1
% 647,287 666,734
234 1,856,554 1,763,504
235 | 197,135 (66,426)
236 | 103,513 116,461
237
2,926,355 2,637,856
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Name of Respondent

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1994
Amount for Amount for
Acoount Current Year Previous Year

{©)

NREED

Y Y R Y
A G R
-

o

SREERRIRAEERER R

3
&

None

GEEEIES
>
8
. R
/
:

-
i
-

SRBABEEER
|

860
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190) None _None

bk
S

" FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 323



Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994 |

GAS D MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for ~ Amount for
No. Aot Current Year Previous Year
(a) c)
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES

E

100

101] 814 _Operation Supervision and Engineering

(102] 815 Records
103 Wells ﬁ

1

3lzls

| [Py Yy

- | | i
e et L)

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113) None None
_Maintenance
and Engineering

MNANCS SUPE 0
vigintenance -[;1-' : - DIOVe

L

-t et Ja
-t s fa
o |8 0

-t
=y
-]

@[
e

= : NANCS C

ance of Compressa SLELON EqUIp ]

T3 aiienancs 'L‘:.L__._.L.,L' .‘:T‘::T'-[_‘__' ON EgUIp

8368 VO LT A -.hm- (Ui

X aintenance of Oths QUIPIME

OTAL Maintenance (Enter jotal of lines 116 thru 123
AL otal of lines 114 and 124 None None

B. Other Storage Expenses

_.I;l_; a2l a2l .l
NEEE!
1Bl

-

B

i

2
if

'§£ FJEI
<F4f- i

Bleledl aRl=lalas s a]

43.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipme
3.5 Maintenance of Ligusfaction Equi

(141|643 6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
(142 | 7__Maintenance of Compressor Equipm
[143]| 843.8 Maintenan lsasurin uiating Equi
144 AIMSNAan Other Equip
145 AL Total of lines 1386 thru 144)
148 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) None None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
City Cas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1994
Amount for

Previous Year
(c)

'=|=|s|=Ms|=|s|s|s|=|sh|=h|s|=|s|ah|u1a|a|=|a|a|=e'é's|a|=|a AR e 7§

Total of lines 61 thru 64) None None
"Operatic - e
500.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intraco _?m
30 ptural Gas Field-Ling -Rurchass or 0 741,651 1,133.535 |
02 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet Purchas for Others
303 Natural Gas Transmission Line
304 __ Natural Gas City Gate Purcha: 22,306,165 | 26,565,610 |
504.1Liquefied Natural Gas Purcha:
80! Dther Gas Purchase g
Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas C
¢ Total of ines 67 to 75) 3 27,
1 Gas
Liuku
4
Total of lines 80 thru 84 None None
1 from
3 =
for
\ Fuel—Credit
811___Gas Used for Products Extraction—Credit (56,932) (56,885)
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit
Gas in otal of lines 91 thru 83 (56,932) (56,885)
3
otal of lines 77, 86 thru 89, 94 22,990,884 | 27,642,260
TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 22,990,884 | 27,642,260
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Iimwwmmhmmmmwwum. explain in footnotes.

Amount for
Current Yeer

®

Amount for
Previous Year

{c

Lo [ BT -1 (3] F [RY XY

—
~

4
Lo (-]

2
2

NONE

TN G
{HHHHHHE
;

2
ri

snance of Otf

5

;H'Tdﬂ lines 20 thru 28,

TOTALNMGUPMMN otal of lines 18 and 29,

alsls]s{sfx/xx{x[N]s

B2. Products Extraction

NONE

NONE

[8]={sl8]s]s]sle|ejals

e

F S
Iiﬁﬂ

Fy

781 vmmm!m =
(Less) 782 Products Used by the Utility—Credit
783 Rents

]t ]

TOTALOpcnﬁon{EnbrTauldmasmu)

NONE

NONE
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report in total for each State, sales by ciasses of serv-
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial
consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

hoﬂunm-u_um;mmuw
on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential
Name of State Operating Revenues Mcf (14.73 psia at 80°F)
(Total of (), () and (h) (Total of (e), (g) and () Srg Py
() ) () @ __

25555000 288 R8 0 EREBBNEREENEBI333370R G0avannany] 5]

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 302




Name of Respondent 3 This Report Is:

. INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED

City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original
(20 O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
department in addition to a total for all utility depart-
ments

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of
determining the annual rental for the property.
5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

SHER5RL588LBRRBRLIEVBYBRRBN

that deductions appear as a panies.

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

F

8

9

10

1

12

13

14
15 :
Ig ‘ k None
i8
19
20

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 339




Name of Respondent _ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3B An Original i e Tl

Dec. 31, 1994

3

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 | Transmission Plant

6 Offshore
7 Onshore
8 | General Plant
9
10 4

Notes to Depreciation, Deplstion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Depreciation accruals are calculated monthly by applying one-twelfth
of the annual rate to the previous month's ending balance of each
Primary Plant account in Utility Plant in Service. The rates have
been detailed in a comprehensive depreciation study approved by the
Commission November 8, 1994, effective January 1, 1994.
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(@ O A Resubmission

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If
average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information for each plant
functional classification listed in column (a). if composite
depreciation accounting is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.
Where the unit-of-preduction method is used to determine

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Amortization of
v oo Other Gas Plant o Functional Classification Line
(Account 404.3) (Account 406) -
L ER {0 Q) (a)
4,228 4,228 I 1
manufactured 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
natural gas
Products extraction piant 4
U 5
[:]
Base load Lmrnimﬁng and 7
Transmission plant _8
5,237,797 Distribution plant 9
| General plant 10
Common plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
1/
18
19
20
21
22
23
e 24
4,228 5,521,386 TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida 5 K An Exiginsl ket
2 e =/ 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.9%.
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) .
1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts in- thereafter).
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report in column (b) all depre ciable plant balances to
groups shown. which rates are applied and show . composite total. (If
2. Report all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or

tion B for the report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

WA%MOM and Amortization Charges
Amortization and Deple- Amortization of

Line tion of Producing Natural Underground
No. FiRCHOnN. eemoniue (m Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
Rights (Account 404.1) Rights (Account 404.2)
—f () ] @_
1 | intangible plant
2 | Production plant, manufactured gas

Production and gathering slant,
natural

|
olw| Sojolal ©
% I8

Distribution 5,237,797

279,361
11 | Common *

|§

20
21

22

23

28 -5

25 [ TOTAL 5,517,158
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Name of Respondent : This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) @ An Original (Mo, Ds. )
City Gas Company of-Florida @ O A Resubmissi Dec. 31, 1994
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)
1 | Industry association dues 95,414
2 | Experimental and general research expenses
3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses. and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent
4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)
§ | NASA Project 9,103
6 | Miscellaneous (19 items) 7,430
7 | Bank of New York Mortgage Bonds 5,862
8 Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce 5,370
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
1 21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
a2
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
TOTAL 123,179
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

(Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive tities which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification
clearly indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate.

Description

(8)

Amount
(in dollars)
)

CONDNH WN = 3:5

N/A

BEEASSRBR2EBLYRRLBRLLBBYRRNBRNNS

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

respondent’s pipeline system.

City Gas Company of Florida

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so 3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf
designated that they can be identified readily on map of delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e,

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc.

Mcf of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia at 80°F)
()

Mcf of
Gas Received

(14.73 psia at 80°F)

(9

Amount of Amount per Mct Line
Payment of Gas Received No

(in dollars) (In cents) '

(9) m

N/A

3omqmmhmm..

NB.A-;-.-A....-._L-I
- CENOOAWN -

S| EEER288848RRBU8BBUBRRRBN
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Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent [ This Report Is:
(Mo, Da, Yr)

(1) B An Original
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRE OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account &°

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) mu=. e grouped.
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 2. In column (a) give name of spmpanies to which
equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bef) and amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
of payments for such services during the year. Minor names of companies 1o which gas was delivered and from

City Gas Company of Florida

Line Name of Company and Distance
No. Description of Service Performed Transported
; (Designate ass~ciated companies with an asterisk) (In miles)
5 (a) (b)
P
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14 N/A
15
16
17
18
19
20

SERERNLEBBUBRRBLLSBBNBREBN

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, V1)
City Gas Company of Florida
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
operating expanses or other accounts for the cost of gas from ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c).the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e).
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes

3. f the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
tity, state such fact in a footnote.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas
Account |Th Amount
poe Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Miliof Gas Amow por Tmﬁh- G
Used Credit ThejrmsS&X Used Credit
(in Cents)
(a) ) £ (] (e) M (A
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr
Z 811 Gas used for Products
2 | _Extraction—Cr
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 | _in Respdnt's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Elz.lnrﬂuptl‘o
4
s1zasuu¢moumuu. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
8 |CNG (Vehicle Fuel) 401 | 171,241 45,853 | .26777
7 401 | 42.166 11,079 226275
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
| 20
| 21
| 22
.23
24
25 | TOTAL B C G o7 56,932 | 26677
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
Gas) (Continued) .
5. Fumnish any additional expianations needed to B.Roponunpnuumbmolmouunmmofgu
further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
transactions. ;
Charges Paid Revenues Received or ~ FEAC
Line Name of Company or Payable by Respondent Receivable by Respondent Tariff
No. | (Designate associated companies | Rate
with &n asterisk) Amount Account Amount Account Schedule
] cation
(a) (/)] (L) 0 (m) (n)

-
COONDODONHWN =

1A

-
N

17 : . None

B A2 58848 LRRLBBENRRRBRNS

ToTAL s o Th—
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Name of Respondent [Date of Report

City Gas Company of Flo-ida

This Report Is:
(1) B An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES
'I. 1. Report the information below for all 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related

made during the year included in any account (including Activities.
accounts) for outside consultative and other professional serv- (a) Name and zddress of person or organization render-
ices, (These services include rate, management, construction,  ing services.

, research, financial, , legal, accounting, (b) description of services received during year and
puu:ulhgk:dunﬁdnnguwruhuhnu.um!mnibrtuﬁons. project or case to which services relate,
rendered respondent under written or oral arrangement, ?n basis of charges,
for which payments were made during the to d) total charges for the year, detailing utility depan-

, partnership, organization of , or  ment and account ;
;:ﬁﬁmmﬂ [other than for services as an omﬁzgkocx for 2. For any services are of a continuing nature, give

payments made for medical and related services] amounting  the date and term of contract and date of Ccmmission
to more than $25,000, including payments for serv-  authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
ices, except those which shouid be in Account 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.
Richard Furman
Consulting Engineer 88,167 Consulting Engineer for specialized
10404 S. W. 128 Terrace applications of natural gas: air
Miami, FL 33176 cond., cogeneration, CNG, etc.

Fees plus expenses

Steel, Hector & Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, FL 33131-2398
Various legal matters 39,766 General Counsel, fees plus expenses

Arthur Andersen & Company
One Biscayne Tower, Suite 2100
Miami, FL 33131
Independent Auditors, Financial Consultants
Also: 133 Peachtree Street, N. E.
Atlanta, GA 30303
Fees plus expenses: 44,980 Audit fees

Kruse, 0'Connor & Ling
W. Broward Professional Building
7320 Griffin Road, Suite 200
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33314
Fees plus expenses 34,384 Actuarial Services

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson & Bakas
P. 0. Box 3350
Tampa, FL 33601-3350
Fees plus expenses 101,809 General Regulatory Practices

Morris & Reynolds
8925 S. W. 148 Street, #207
Miami, FL 33176-8000 35,750 Insurance Consultants

H. Earl Barber
335 N. E. 101 Street
Miami Shores, FL 33138 42,500 Employee Stock Ownership Plan Trustee|

John B. Stark

3706 Bobbin Brook Circle
. Tallahassee, FL 32302 51,600 Consulting Services
Hampton Strategies, Inc.

898 Veterans Memorial Highway

Hauppauge, NY 11788 37,374 Natural Gas Study

R I T I I I I I N T T T e,
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
L] A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 19.94

_DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

23

Classification
(8) '

-

Gas

M Sin _Gas (Continued)
Total Operation and Maintenance

Production—Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40)
Production—Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)

(Lines 29 and 41) _
Other Gas 30 and
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

31 and 43
Transmission (Lines

32 and 44)

1,467 ,49%

2222 3% E L8R 28I I YA MRS 2Rl s]|qsRRe o2 os)s

395,786 4,196 399,982
i otal of lines 85 thru 39 6
Plant Removal :
Plant 44,511 44,511
ﬁ; — —
7 AL Plamt ~f linee ™" thru 72) 44,511 44,511
Other Accounts (Specify):
Energy Conservation 208,659 208,659
Stores Expense 96,241 96,241
Merchandising and Jobbing 134,721 2,517 137,238
Other Work in Progress 139,528 139,528
Deferred Piping 16,876 16,876
Deferred Conversion Cost 8,564 8,564
Deferred Regulatory Expense 11,845 11,845
92
23
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 616,434 2,517 618,951
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 7,809,630 309,362 8,118,992
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report ' Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida ). A Biaiiidiest |Dec. 31. 1994
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages  in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear- mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts giving substantially correct results may be used.
Allocation of
Direct Payroll
Classification Payroll Charged for Total
L'::’ Disoution Clearing Accounts
(@ (® (c; (d)
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3] Production
4 | Transmission
5
|61 Customer Accounts
7] Customer Service and Informational
8| Sales
9 and General
10 otal of lines 3 thru 9,
11 | Maintenance
12
(13| Transmission
14| Distribution
15 | Administrative and
16 AL of lines 12 thru 15
17 | Total and
18 otal of lines 3 and 1
19| Transmission (Total of ines 4 and 13) _
120 %@udusg 14)
21 AL
2T Comomar So an loaions [ 7
(231 Sales (Line 8) £
24 | Administrative and General (Total of ines 9 and 15)
25 AL otal of lnes 18 thru 24
28
27 | Gperation
28 | Production—Manufactured
E.MW—Q'MM)
30 me-%m
311 _Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(321 Transmission
33 Distribution 2,939,805
34 | Customer Accounts 1,467,494
(35
(36 NP 738,486
14 and 1,070,345
38 of lines 28 thru 3 6,216
39 | Maintenance
40 | Production—Manufactured
41
42 i
43 Ti
44 | Transmission
m 536,741
[46 | Administrative and General 28
47 Tﬁinmgzaudmwmm 536,769
chﬁomuo.um.u-u) Page 354




of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (%, on. 19
City Gas Company of Florida A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 94

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to Amsrican Gas Associa-
G :

(2) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the

—

TION ACTIVITIES (Continued) |

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts reiated to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-

specific area of R, D &.D (such as safety, corrosion con-
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.

tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est.”
7. Report separately research and related testing

facilities operated by the respondent.
AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR
Oa.m;vw Gnlim::vw ‘u = WT
O

VCONONHAEWN - EE

None . : 1

BLERLBVLEBBIBIRRBN
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged curing the year for technological research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con-
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report aiso support
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.
(Identify recipient regardiess of affiliation,) For any R, D &
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar-
ing of costs with others, show separately the respondent'’s
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See
definition of research, development, and demonstration in
Uniform System ooncom}

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:

A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Pipeline
a. Design

(1) & An Original
2) O] A Resubmission
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRAT =\ ACTIVITIES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

(2) Cor ssor Station
a. Losign
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
(4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(5) LNG Storage and Transportation
(6) Underground Storage
(7) Other Storage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Recovery
(10) Coal Gasification
(11) Synthetic Gas
(12) Environmental Research
(13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of
$5,000.)
(14) Total Cost Incurred

b. Efficiency
(a) :

(b)

muumm&um-afg'

None

g'aasaesgﬂsssssuxamess
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

This Report Is:
(1) &l An Original

2) [0 A Resubmission

@

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the
period of amortization.

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

for Account 188,
5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,
plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Prtiorg d o8 :

Deferred to Contra b End of Year ',"l';‘

Department | Account No. Amount Account 188 Account lo.

o0 (9 (n) 0 @ ) U]

s

2

3

4

401 38,037 5

5

7

401 3,79% 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

401 38,413 15

16

17

18

: 19

21,400 0 20

21

22

479,374 566,828 22

24

25

28

27

28

20

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

® s
44

45

P 0o 479,374 R 21,00 566,828 | 46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) OJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 94
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES A
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a party. .
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in- 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex- '
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
Description Assessed by Expenses Total Ly il
e | e Gocar o can mr n's cescruon | Doguory - o LI
No. of the case.) Bef;‘\'earrlg
() {b) fc) (d)
1
2 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commigsion:
3 Expenses incurred through
4 various FERC docketed &
5 undocketed metters
6
7 Docket RS92-16
8 FGT Rate Case
9
10
11
12 | Florida Public Service Commissipn:
13 Expenses incurred through
14 various FPSC docketed &
15 undocketed matters
16
17 Docket 891175-GU
18 Petition of City Gas
19 Company for an increase
20 in-its rates and charges 21,400
21
22 Docket 940276-GU
23 1994 Rate Case 87,454
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
P &
(24
45
_48 TOTAL 108,854
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mummm.mmmdm.
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer-
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Name of Respondent This Report Is: _ Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts. I

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
m.nlmreoimwonwmmmmmincurrwduﬁng

year,
(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line item Amount
No. (@) ()
1 | Miscellaneous Income Deductions
2 | Donations: (426.1)
3 United Way 5,000
4 Arise Foundation 2,500
5 YMCA 2,000
6 Boys & Girls Club 1,669
7 Global Relief 1,000
8 College Assistance Program 1,000
9 The Leonard Frankel Foundation 1,000
10 Boys Scout ] 800
11 Festival of the Performing Arts 500
12 Miscellaneous (21 items) 5,048 .
13 ; 20,517
14 | Penalties: (426.3) (10,422)
15
16 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political, etc: (426.4)
17 William T. Mayo 18,000
18 Various Contractors (6 items) 2,145
19 20,145
20
21 | Other Deductions: (426.5)
22 Social Club Dues and Expenses 5,000
23
24 | Club Dues: (426.6) __5,959
25 41,199
26
27 | Other Interest Expense: (431)
28 CoreStates 840,917
29 NUI Short Term Debt 464,351
30 Constellation/First Fidelity STD 293,902
31 ESOP 17,944
a2 Medley Sewer 3,023
33 ECP True-up (35,184)
34 Competitive Rate Adjustment (13,603)
a5 PGA True-up (4,537)
3 Miscellaneous (1 item) (4,154)
a7 1,562,659
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Therms

ltem

(a)

GAS DELIVERED

Natural Gas Sales

Field Sales

To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules

310

Amount of Mgh(14.73 psia
at 60°F)

(c)

Retail Industrial Sales

Other Field Sales

310

TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28)

Transmission Systems Sales

To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched.

310

To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for
Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules

310

Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification

307

Other Mainline Industrial Sales

307

Other Transmission System Sales

310

TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)

Retail Industrial Sales

19,367,077

Other Distribution System Sales

303
303

65,506,914

TOTAL, Distribution System Sales Q._hm 38 + 39)

84,873,991

_interdepartmentsl Sales
.Ttnuu.SALES;Enurrbuuafﬁun 36, 40 and 41)

Deliveries of Gas T for:

Othe Inerstats Ppeline Gompanies

84|873 |991
313

QOthers

313

10,022,496 |

TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45)

313

10,022,496

Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others

333

Exchange Gas Delivered

328

Natural Gas Used by Respondent

213,407

Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage

512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage

512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing

NnurdGubrme

Other Deliveries

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54)

UNACCOUNTED FOR_

Production System Losses

95,109,894

Storage Losses

Transmission System Losses

Distribution System Losses

(994.110)

Other Losses in so far as

TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61)

(994,110)

asﬂswumalusas: slalelalalzlalglelal slalels| slelslslsis]

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62)

94,115,784
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This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Al

] A Resubmission
NT — NATURAL

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnots report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent’s own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. if the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
delivered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the ystem supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the raporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeline intends 1o sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
8& -8 which are included in both the company’s total sales
figure and the compeiy’s total transportation figure (lines
42 and 46 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM

Therms

Line Nom Ref. Amount ol HEDSHES
No. Page No. RO
(@ (b, (

= s peceres W
3 Produced . 508
4 Gas and Mixed with Natural Gas 515
5 Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
.LM_% ‘ R TR
7 327
TR 327
9 | Gasoline Plants 327
10 327
11 : RERC: Sched 327 84,093,288
12 327
(13 | Other 327
14 AL, (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13) 327 84,093,288
15 | Gas of Others Received for Transportation 313 10,022,496
16 or by Others| 333
17 328
18 Withdrawn from Underground Storage 512
19 | Gas
| 20 | Gas Received from LNG Processing
| 21 | Other Receipts (Specify)
22 | TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and

15 thru 21) ' 94,115,784

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original

(2) OO A Resubmission
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent’s
system,

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with anc her facility on the basis

[ ]

RLEBBLLRLBBLUBBBIRRRINLS

sets, etc. of predominant use, uniess the auxiliary peaking facility is
2. For column (c), for underground storage projects a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating of the Uniform System of Accounts.
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is sub-
Mmﬂum' Was I;a.oui;'y Operated
Logation of Type of Facilty et Com Tranisio Posk
“Il_g at Facility - Delivery?
at 60° (ndee Yes No
(a) ) (© (d) (e) m
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 | . =
16 None
17
18

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
| City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, De, Y}
@] Dec. 31, 19_94
. RANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Report below the total transmission systom deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales. The
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season’s peak normally will be reached before the due date
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the tweive of this repor, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's information required on this paga.
end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas. of 14.73 psia at 60°F,
Curtaiiments
- Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year b - ¢ Month/Day
No. Therms Indicatad
() Treasure Coast
Section A. Three H Days of System Peak Deliveries
BE i of 12/23/94
2 o 10 Schedules 1,930
N o =
4
5 [ Date of Second Deliveries 12/26/9
8 10 to ules 1,800
7 FPSC
(8] B
9 of Third $ 12/27/95
10 10 to Schedules 1,770
11 o Others FPSC
(12 TOTAL e
Section B. H&u Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
13 | Date of mﬁm Peak 12/22/9%
2
14 5,380
15
(16
17 E
18
19
Section C. Highest Month’s System Deliveries
| 20 | Month of Month's Deliveries 7 10/94
21 to Customers 0 Rate Schedules 32,820
22 to
(= TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 51
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Repon
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo. De; 1)
b (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_94
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES :

1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales. The
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season's peak normally will be reached before the due date
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve of this repon, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overlapping the year's information required on this paga.
end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas.. of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Curtailments
g Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year Y Month/Day
No. Therms Indicated
(a) Brevard Division d) (c) (@
Section A. Three Highest of System Peak Deliveries
1_| Date of Highest Day's Deliveries i 02/02/94
2 Deliveries to Customers to Schedules 161,940
3 Deliveries to Others FPSC
4 TOTAL A R o
5 _| Date of Second s Deliveries 01/05/94
| _6 | Deliveries to to ules 142,080
7 Deliveries to Others
8| TOTAL
9 | Date of Third H s Deliveries 01/04/94
10 | Deliveries to to Rate Schedules 136,810
1 Deliveries to Others FPSC
12 TOTAL
Section B. Highest Consecutive 3Day System Peak Deliveries
__{(and Supplies)
13 | Date of Thrn Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 02/01/94
Deliveries 02/02/94
02/03/94
14 | Deliveries to Customers to FERE Rate Schedules 412,240
15 Deliveries to Others FPSC
[ 16 | TOTAL s
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 Supplies from Under~ound M
18 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's Sythrn Deliveries
| 20 | Month of Hi Month's Deliveries 01/94
21 Deliveries to to Schedules 2,797,610
22 Deliveries to Others FPSC
23 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 518 B




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- (20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 94
YSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES
1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales. Th-‘
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of season’s peak normaily will be reached before the due date
systemn peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve of this report, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's information required on this paga.
end for which this report is submitted, classified as o sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas.. of 14.73 psia at 60°F.
Curtaiiments
Rt Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year [ "L Month/Day
* - Miami Division o) Therms p
Section A. Three H of Peak Deliveries
1_| Date of Hi s
2 Deliveries to to Rate 090
3 Deliveries to Others FPSC
4 TOTAL BRI 7
5 | Date of Second 8 Deliveries 01/05/94
3 1o to Schedules 275,260
7 Deliveries to Others FPSC
| 81 TOTAL S R
9 | Date of Thind s Deliveries 01/04/94
10 10 ) Rate Schedules 270,980
11 to Others PSC
(121 TOTAL = : ESET
Section B. l:znd Consecutive 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 02/01/93
' Deliveries :
14| O o Rate 814,120
15 | Deliveries to Others
(16 TOTAL i
17 from Line
18 from U
19 from Other Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Month's Deliveries 01/94
21 to [ 7,073,585
2 Deliveries to Others
123 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

‘ Designate any plant heid under a title other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respondent's title, and percent ownership 'if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mix-
ture of natural and manufactured gas or riixture of natural gas
and gasified LPG.

[This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report

Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1994

S (Continued)

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book
cost is contempiated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate
the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced
Galions Amount of LPG Function
of Amount of Mcf Storage Cap. of Plant Line
LPG Used Mct Mixed with Gallons (Base lcad, No
Natural Gas peaking, etc.)
(e) M @ M) (0}

None

mmqmmsmn-l

SBBYERRBR2EBVBNBRRBREBoaIaaran

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent
City Cas Company of Florida

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fieids;
w,lummmmwmmm-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposss, include such estimates on this page.

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

5. Report the cost of lands, leasehoids, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas s

6. For columns (j) and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royaity interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

owmmm) LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL s
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost No
@ ) 0 0 () ® (m) 1
2

3

4

5

6

None 7
8

19

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

20

30

31

32

33

34

a5

36

37

38

1%

TOTAL | 40
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 501 Next Page is 503




Name of Respondent

acreage acquired after October 7, 1969.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land
mmmmmwwmﬂe:
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Lands. Provide a total
each classification.

3. F«mhmmu\omm

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Hﬂnﬁﬁmhnﬂtm.nponu"um."ldon-
wmmmnmmmm«m
domains by using the letter *'S" for State domain, and "'F"
for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the
mwnmmw.m.mmm
Costs 80 reported should agree with the amounts carried under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
(o]dmfonnhﬂddﬂnmlndr«ndningmbh
saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned

@

tion aiphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and fieid, lands, leasshoids, and gas rights.
OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ ;:Wﬂh OWNED LANDS
Domai Tone Field or Block County/Offshore Area ﬂhm::;:;:; —

@ (0 U]

@ ®) g
A ING GAS LANDS

3888882882suussmﬁamsaaa:aa:aazaauqnm;und 33

[ToTAL R e R

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 500
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Analysis of Diversification Activity _
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide a summary cf affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description J Title
‘| of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated | NetBook | Fair Market| Purchase | Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right | Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: s s s s b
None
Total s
Sales to Affiliates: b s 5 s | Sales Price |

None

‘I’ Total S

Schedule 5 — PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
mpany:
or the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(2) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreenient effective dates.

(d) Enterthe letter "p® if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract | "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product | - Effective Date " Number Amount

a&dﬁ&%

Elizabethtown Gas

Company Insurance prem |Non-Direct pmts | P 234 128,388
. Gas supply serv v ’ P " 31,610

Legal services 5 L P fl 388,998

Tax/audit servicegs " o P s 56,991

Corporate servicts - » P . ; 1,298,402

Regulatory servites " - P 4 122,966

NUI Corporation |Legal services |Non-Direct pmts | P 234 101,857
Tax/audit serviecps " =, P ] 7,200

Corporate servicEa " " P " 10,075

Engineering servjces " " P L 30,390

Excluded above are direct payments|to Elizabethtown| Gas Company and NUI |for income
taxes, traveél expenses, interest op debt, unamortizpd dert discount, shgrt term
loan payments and|dividends paid tp parent company.

Schedule 4 — PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Individual Affiliated Trarsactions in Excess of $500,000
Company:

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
m

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 (525,000 for
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non—recurring" item for the period in which
which it occurs.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount

None

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA 16

555



Analysis of Diversification Activity
"New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies

Company:

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated

Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)

N/A

554

Schedule 2 — PSC/AFA 16




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company:
. For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
updated organizational chart.

Effective
Date Description of Change
@) ¢ ®)

A copy of our current organizational chart is attached.

Schedule 1 — PSC/AFA 16
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original ool
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.94
’ OTE DATA
Line Column
No. No. No. Comments
(8) ®) (c) @
None
FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-86) Page 551




CFFICE LOCATION
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(] L] Y
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (3%, B, )
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1994

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the faciiities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below 1o the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.
(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by

amows.
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, efc.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of

connecting company.
(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bois and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or from another company, giving name of such other

company.

4, Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired.
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essen-
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
rep~rt. Bind the maps to the report.

Copy of map attached

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
Company:

@ For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
W

Memphmmmmmm,WOmmnmemmcthy to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From : To _Assignment Assignment and Duration
Smith, R. - NUI City Gas Corporate Contrdller Financial WP P
DeMoine, R. =
Elizabethtown [as T - 1 year
Hazelden, G. =~
Elizabethtown fas T - 6 mos
Grossman, M. T = 2 mos

Schedule 6 — PSC/AFA 16
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